Deeplok Financial Services Limited
Regd. Office: “ideal Plaza”, South Block 2nd Floor,
S.207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road, Kolkata — 700 020
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC0O33469
Phone: (033) 2283-7495/6 Fax: (033) 2283-7497

Website : www.deeplokfinancialservices.com; E-mail: info@jbgroup.info

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 40" Annual General Meeting of Deeplak Financial Services
Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 30" day of September, 2020 at 11,00 a.m. IST
through Video Conferencing (“VC")/Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") to transact the
following business :

Ordinary Business

1.

Z

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and
Consolidated) of the Company together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors
thereon for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020,

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Prakash Bachhawat (DIN — 05156658), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution,
relating to the appointment of the Auditars of the Company:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 (2) and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory
maodifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), M/s. 1. B. 5. &
Company, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.- 323734E), be and are hereby
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s. R. Kothari & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. — 307069E/E300266), who will be
completing their tenure on the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company in
terms of the provisions of Section 139(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 45" Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in 2025 on a remuneration as may be
determined by the Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with the said
Auditor.”

Special Business

4 To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special
Resolution, relating to re-appointment of Mr. Hemraj Kathotia as Independent
Director :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the recommendations of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr,
Hemraj Kathotia (DIN: 02458601) who has submitted a declaration that he meets the
criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act, be and is hereby
re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a further term of five



years with effect from 30" March, 2020 and whose office shall not be liable to
determination by retirement of directors by rotation.”

By order of the
Board .
For Deeplok Finarn;:ial Services Limited
| A
“Ideal Plaza”, South Block, 2" Floor i r}-\) niphhiane =
5.207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road ] 0=
Kolkata- 700 020 {Su n'Llra Kumar Bachhawat)
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC0O33469 % Managing Director
(Phone) (033) 2283-7495/6 DIN:

00129471

(Fax) (033) 2283-7497

Website: www.deeplokfinancialservices.com
{E-mail): info@jbgroup.info

Date: 01.09.2020

NOTES:

1.

2.

Explanatary Statement setting out material facts with respect to business at Item Nos. 3
and 4 in terms of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed and constitutes
part of this Notice.

Additional information, pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, with respect to
appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the Company, as proposed under Item No. 3
of this Notice, is also provided in the Explanatory Statement.

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry af Corporate Affairs ["MCA")
has vide its General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 read with General
Circular No. 1472020 dated 8th April, 2020 and General Circular No. 17/ 2020
dated 13th April, 2020 (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars") permitted the
holding of the Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through Videc Conferencing ("vC") /
Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM”), without the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue. In compliance  with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations") and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the
Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The procedure for participating in
the meeting through VC/ OAVM is explained at Note No. 28. The venue of  the
meeting shall be deemed to be the Regd. Office of the Company i.e. "ldeal Plaza”, South
Block 2nd Floor, S. 207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road, Kolkata — 700 020.

3. Members attending the AGM through VC / DAVM shall be counted for the purpose of

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.



4. Pursuant to the pravisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need
notbe a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the
MCA Circulars  through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with, Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members
will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are
not annexed to this Notice.

5. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on
General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in
respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM, forms part
of the Notice.

6, The attendance through VC/OAVM s restricted and hence will be made available to only
1000 Members on first come first served basis. However attendance of Members
halding 2% or more of the shares of the Company, Institutional Investors as on closure
of the business hours on 4" day of September, 2020, Promoters, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committes, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors,
Scrutinizer, etc. are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction of first come first
served basis.

7. Members desirous of obtaining any information cancerning the accounts and operations
of the Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Secretary of
the Company by Wednesday, 23™ September, 2020.

8. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email
address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number
at info@jbgroup.info from 25 September, 2020 (9:00 a.m. IST) to 29" September,
2020 (5:00 p.m. IST). Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker
will only be allowed to express their views/ask guestions during the AGM. The
Company reserves the  right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the
availability of time for the AGM. In the interest of time, each speaker is
requested to express his / her views in 2 =3 minutes.

5. However, shareholders may post their comments/queries (not more than 150
characters) in the chat box available an the Video Conferencing interface. Message
posted by the  shareholders will be dealt with accordingly.

10. Corporate Members are required to send to the company a duly certified copy of the
Board Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing
their representative to attend and vote at the AGM.

11. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the
first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company
willbe  entitled to vote.



12. The Cempany’s shares are available in demat mode. The shares of the company can be
dematerialized under ISIN: INE875C01013. In terms of SEBI Circular, physical shares
cannot  be transferred on or after 01.04.2019, Members are requested to
dematerialize the shares for operational convenience.

13. Voting through electronic means

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is
offering e- vating facility to its Members in respect of the businesses to be
transacted at the Fortieth Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on
Wednesday, 30" September, 2020 at  10:30 A.M. The Company has engaged the
services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited ("CDSL"} to provide e-voting
facilities. The e-voting particulars are set out below:

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN | user 1D PERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMBER
(E-voting Sequence Number) (PAN)
200902033

The Instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

() The voting period begins on 27'" September, 2020 from 09:00 a.m. (IST) and ends
on 29" September, 2020 upto 5:00 p.m. (IST). During this period
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, ason 23™ September, 2020 i.e. the cut-off date, may cast their
vote electronically. The e- voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter,

(i} Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vole at the meeting venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

{iv) Click on Shareholders.

{v) MNow Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: & Character DP ID followed by & Digits Client 1D,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

{vi) Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click en Login.

{vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and vated on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.

{viii) I you are a first time user follow the steps given below:




| _For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form |
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department {Applicable for both demat sharehaolders as well as physical
shareholders)

| « Members who have not updated their PAN  with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the B digits of the folio number in the PAN feld.

« In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio
number 1 then enter RADDD0O0001 in the PAN field.

| DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records for the said demar account or folio in dd/mm/fyyyy
format.

i Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in
Bank the company records for the said demat account or folio.

Details
+ Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the
details are not recorded with the depaositary or company please enter the
number of shares in the Dividend Bank detalls field.

(ix} After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

{x) Members helding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
'Passward Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in - the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to
be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost careto keep  your  password
confidential.

{xi] For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice,

(xii) Click on the EVSN far the relevant <Deeplok Financial Services Limited> on which you
choase to vote,

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same

the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv)Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution

details.
(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on
“SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your
vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL’ and accordingly
modify your vote.

(xvi)Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the Resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print”
option  on the Voting page.



{xviii} If a demat account haolder has fargotten the login password then Enter the User ID

and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

(xix} Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

a. MNon-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and

Custadian are required to log on to www.evatingindia.com and register

themselvesas  Corporates,

b. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the
entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.cem

c.  After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s} for which they wish to vote on.

d. The list of accounts linked in  the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be

able to cast their vote.

e. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which

they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF

format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

{®x) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the

14.

16.

17.

18.

Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at
www.evatingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Institutianal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.} are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution /
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatary(ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail at
info@jbgroup.info or mdpl@cal.vsnl.net.in or aklabhcs@gmail.com with a copy
marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 29" September, 2020
without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

15. In case you have any queries or |ssues regarding e-voting, please contact
the Company or Registrar & Share Transfer Agents or send mail 1o
info@jbgroup.info or  mdpl@cal.vsnl.net.in. You may also send mail to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or refer to the Frequently Asked Questions
{“"FAQS") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company held on the cut-off date of 23™ September,
2020.

The member already cast his/her vote through remote e-voting would not be allowed
to cast vote again through e-voting at the AGM. However, he/she can attend the
AGM.

Mr. A. K. Labh, Practicing Company Secretary ( FCS : 4848 ) of M/s. A. K. Labh & Co.,

Company Secretaries, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-
voting  process in a fair and transparent manner, whose e-mail address is
aklabhcs@pmail com.




21,

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

18. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 48 hrs from the conclusion of the
e- voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not
in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes
cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

20. The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results
declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website  www.deeplokfinancialservices.com and on the website of CDSL within twa

(2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company. On receipt
of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to have been passed
on the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately change
of address; transfer, demat, ECS credit request, il any, to the Registrars and Transfer
Agents of the Company i.e. M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd. at 23, R. N.
Mukherjee Road, 5" Floor, Kolkata - 700 001. Tel No.: (033) 2243 5809 / 5029; 2248
2248; Fax No.: (033) 2248 4787; e-mail : mdpl@cal.vsnl.net.in or mdpldc@yahoo.com or
skchaubey@mdpl.in.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 40" AGM and the Annual Report
2019-20 will be available on the Company's website,
www.deeplokfinancialservices,com.

Members holding shares in demat mode are requested to notify any change in
address, Bank Details, ECS Credit request to their respective depository participants
and make sure that such changes are recorded by them.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from Thursday, 24™ September, 2020 to Wednesday, 30" September, 2020 (both
days inclusive). Duly executed and stamped transfer deeds, along with the relative
Share Certificates, should be submitted to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer
Agents before the closure of the Register of Members for registration of transfers.

Queries on accounts, if any, should be mailed to info@jbgroup.infg at least seven
days before the meeting.

The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of

Fermanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market
transaction and off-market/private transaction including, transfer of shares held in
physical form, deletion of name of the deceased shareholder(s), where the shares are
held in the name of two or more shareholders, transmission of shares to the legal
heir(s), where deceased shareholder was the sole holder of shares and transposition
of shares - whenthereisa change in the order of names in which physical shares are
held jointly in the names of two or more shareholders.

27. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this
MNotice.



28. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC / OAVM ARE
AS UNDER:

i, Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM
through the CDSL e-voting system. Members may access the same at
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under Mempbers login by using the remote e- voting
credentials. The link far VC / OAVM will be available in Members login where the

EVEN  of Company will be displayed. Please note that the Members who do not
have the User 1D and Password for e-voting or have forgetten the User ID and
Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting instructions
mentioned in the Motice. Further Members can also use the OTP based login
tor logging into the e-  voting system of CDSL.

if. Members can participate in the AGM through smart phone/laptop. However, for
better experience and smooth participation it is advisable to join the Meeting using
Google Chrome, through Laptops connected through broadband. Further Members
will be required to use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during
the meeting. Participating Members are requested to keep their device under
‘Mute” mode, except for pre-registered speakers, when invited to speak at the
Meeting.

ili. Particlpants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop via
Maobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to  mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

iv. The Members who are shareholders as on closure of the business hours on 4'" day
of September, 2020 are requested to join the AGM through VC/OAVM mode,
30 minutes before the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting

and nat later than 15 minutes after the commencement of the meeting by following
the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

v. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact CDSL on
evoting@cdsl.co.in or use Toll Free No.1800-222-980



TOR ATEMENT IN RESPE T ] P UANT TO

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH REGULATION 30 OF SEBI (LODR]
REGULATIONS, 2015

Item No.3

The Company is proposing for appointment of new statutory auditars in place of the retiring
auditors for the approval of the shareholders. Information required pursuant to the
provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is mentioned hereunder:

Reason for Change: M/s. R. Kothari & Co.LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Registration
No. 307069E/E300266) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for 3 years by
the Members at the 37" Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 25™ September, 2017
subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM, Accordingly, their term gets
completed on conclusion of this AGM in terms of the provisions of Section 139(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and they are not eligible for re-appointment.

Terms of appointment: M/s. J, B. S. & Company, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm
Registration No. 323734E) are being proposed to be appointed as statutory auditors of the
Company in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’} read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, for a period of 5 (five) years from
the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of 45th AGM of the Campany to be held in
2025.

Basis of recommendation for appointment; Before recommending the appointment of M/s.
J. B, § & Company, Chartered Accountants as the new statutory auditors, the Audit
Committee considered various parameters like audit experience in the Company's operating
segments, market standing of the firm, clientele served, etc, and found M/s. J. B. S. &
Company, Chartered Accountants to be best suited to handle the scale, diversity and
complexity associated with the audit of the financial statements of the Company.

Details and credentials of new auditors: M/s. J. B. 5. & Company, Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration No. 323734E) was established in 01.08.1998. The Firm has qualified
and experienced professionals who are expert in handling audits of various scale,
diversifications and complexities. The Firm has reputed clientele base across the country.

Proposed Fee: As mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the
new auditors, M/s J. B. 5. & Company, Chartered Accountants subject to revisions in
between as decided in due course.



Last fee to the retiring auditor: The Company had paid a professional fee of Rs. 40,000/- to
the retiring Statutory Auditors i.e. M/s. R. Kothari & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants with
respect to statutory audit for the financial year 2019-20.

Any material change and rationale for such change: The proposed fees payable to M/s. J. B.
S. & Company, Chartered Accountants, js based on the fee proposal received at the time of
selection of the Statutory Auditors by the Audit Committee in line with the Company’s scale
of operations and at par with the industrial norms.

M/s. 1. B. S, & Company, Chartered Accountants have given their consent to act as the
Auditors of the Company and have confirmed that the said appointment, if made, will be in
accordance with the conditions prescribed under Sections 139 and 141 of the Act.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. This statement
may also be regarded as an appropriate disclosure under the Listing Regulations.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item no. 3 for your
approval.

Item No. 4

The Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee re-appointed Mr, Hemraj Kathotia (DIN: 02458601) as an
Independent Director of the Company for a further term of five years with effect from 30"
March, 2020 and whose office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Kathotia fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his re-appointment as an Independent Directar of
the Company and are independent to the management. Mr. Kathotia has also given to the
Board, a3 declaration of his meeting the criteria of independence as provided in section
149(6) of the Act. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution for re-appointment of
Mr. Kathotia as an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the
Company. A brief profile of Mr. Kathotia, including nature of their expertise, is provided as
Annexure to the Notice.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives,
ather than Mr. Kathotia is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this
resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resoclution set out at Item no. 4 for your
approval.



Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting
pursuant to Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General

Meeting (55-2) as amended.

Name of the Director Prakash Bachhawat Hemraj Kathotia
tat&gurv Non-Executive Director Iindependent
DIN 05156658 ;IJZ-I-'IEBE{]I
Date of Birth - 12.06.1988 25.02.1953
Natianality Indian Indian
Date of Appointment 03.01.2012 30.03.2015
Qualifications B.Com., M.5c. in International | B.Com R
Marketing
Experience and Expertise More than & years of More than 40 vyears of
experience in Business and experience in Business and
. Finance Management Finance Management
Number of Meetings of the 12 12
Board attended during the |
year
List of Directorships : T -
-IListEd Companies Nil Ml
Other Companies 5 1
List of [Nil Nil
Membership/Chairmanship of
Committees of other Board
MNumber of shares held by him [74750 Nil
in the Company
Relationshi';;  with any 1. Mr, Surendra KumarNone
Director(s) and KMPs of the Bachhawat
Company 2. Mr. Mahendra  Kumar
Bachhawat
By order of the Board
For Deeplok Finarﬁ!ial Services Limited
“|deal Plaza”, South Block, 2™ Flaor 70 /J_,*:j-‘}—f
S.207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road \
Kolkata- 700 020 (Su ra Kumar Bachhawat)
CIN: L17115WB1981FLC0O334569 /! Managing Director

(Phone) (033) 2283-7495/6
(Fax) (033) 2283 7497
Website: www.deeplokfinanci
(E-mail): info@jbgroup.info
Date: 01.09.2020

alservices.com

DIN: 00129471



DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors hereby present the 40" Annual Report and Audited financial statement for the year
ended 31°t March 2020.

Financial Performance

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended 31st march, 2020 is summarized below:

Particulars As on As on
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)
Total Income 425.61 2174.19
Profit before taxation (109.99) 2115.42
Tax Expenses 110.39 84.66
Profit after taxation (220.39) 2030.76
Earning per share (43.35) 219.65

Financial Performance

During the financial year under review, total revenue decreased from Rs. 2174.19 lacs to Rs. 425.61 lacs.
The net loss for the financial year stood at Rs. 220.39 lacs as compared to the net profit of Rs. 2030.76
lac in the previous financial year.

In view of the outbreak of Covid-19 pandemic, the Office at Kolkata has been closed as per lockdown
directives issued by the Government in the last week of March, 2020 and the Company has asked all its
employees to work from home to the extent possible. Normal operations has commenced with effect
from 18™ May, 2020 with restrictive attendance and proper sanitization. Since the Company is engaged
in investment in shares and securities, there has been sharp erosion in the market values of the
investments. In view of nature of operation of the Company, apart from reduction in value of trading
stocks and investments as above, there has not been any impact on Capital, financial resources, or
Assets base. The management has carried out current assessment of the potential impact of the Covid-
19 pandemic on the Company and is of the view that the Company is well capitalized with low leverage,
widely diversified investment activities and has adequate liquidity to sustain its operations and look for
appropriate investment opportunities.

Dividend

The Board of Directors regrets their inability to recommend any dividend for the financial year under
report.




Change in the nature of business, if any

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future

Your Company has declared that there are no pending litigations.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements
relate and the date of the report

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurring between March 31, 2020 and the date of this Report of the Directors.

Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associates

The details of the Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/ Associate companies are annexed as Annexure — | of the
report.

Internal Financial Control

The Company has in place an established internal control system designed to ensure proper recording of
financial and operational information and compliance of various internal controls and other regulatory
and statutory compliances.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2020 was Rs. 95,25,950. During the year under review,
your Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Risk Management

The Board members were informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures after which the
Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk management plan for
the company.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of your Company comprised of the following Directors as on 31.03.2020:

1. Mr. Surendra Kumar Bachhawat - Managing Director
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat - Director

3. Mr. Prakash Bachhawat — Director

4. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia — Independent Director

5. Ms. Dibya Baid — Independent Director

Mr. Prakash Bachhawat (DIN — 05156658) is liable to retire by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.




The Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has re-appointed Mr. Hemraj Kathotia (DIN: 02458601), as an Independent
Director of the Company for a further term of five years with effect from 30th March, 2020 subject to
approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and whose office
shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

Key Managerial Personnel

The following persons were formally appointed as Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company in
compliance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) Mr. Surendra Kumar Bachhawat - Managing Director

b) Mr. Pradip Kumar Bera - Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

¢) Ms. Sudha Jain - Company Secretary (Resigned w.e.f. 10.06.2019)

d) Mr. Gautam Golchha - Company Secretary (Appointed w.e.f. 06.12.2019)

Meetings of Board and Committees:

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2019-2020, the Board met 12 times on 05.04.2019, 16.05.2019, 30.05.2019,
01.06.2019, 30.07.2019, 06.08.2019, 27.08.2019, 11.11.2019, 05.12.2019, 15.01.2020, 30.01.2020 and
16.03.2020.

Audit Committee Meetings
During the financial year 2019-2020, the Committee met 5 times on 30.05.2019, 30.07.2019,
11.11.2019, 30.01.2020 and 16.03.2020.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
During the financial year 2019-2020, the committee met 3 times in the year on 30.05.2019, 05.12.2019
and 16.03.2020.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee
During the financial year 2019-2020, the Committee met once in the year on 16.03.2020.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
During the financial Year 2019-2020, the committee met once in the year on 27.05.2019.

Board Evaluation

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee laid down the policy and process of evaluation of Board of
Directors. Under this policy a set of parameters to be used in the evaluation process has been
determined for:

i Self evaluation of the Board Members

ii. Evaluation of Non- Independent Directors’ performance by Independent Directors.
iii. Evaluation of Chairman’s performance by Independent Directors.

iv. Assessment of quantity, quality and timeliness of information to the Board

Using the parameters mentioned above and in accordance with SEBI Guidance Note on Board
Evaluation, the evaluation of the Board Members was carried out.




Meeting of Independent Directors

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 07.12.2019 to evaluate performance of the
Chairman of the Board, the Directors and the Board as a whole.

Declaration by Independent Directors and the Board

All Independent Directors of your Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board also hereby
confirms that in its opinion, the Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions / criteria
specified under the Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended, and also are independent of
the management. The Independent Directors have also registered themselves in the databank with the
Institute of Corporate Affairs of India as per Rule 6(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications
of Directors) Rules, 2014.

Remuneration Policy

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination, Remuneration and
Evaluation Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees in terms of the
provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The said policy which has been approved by
the Board outlines the appointment criteria and qualifications, the term/ tenure of the Directors on the
Board of Company and the matters related to remuneration of the Directors. The policy is available at
Company’s website at www.deeplokfinancialservices.com.

Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31 March, 2020 is as follows:
1. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia, Chairman

2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

3. Ms. Dibya Baid

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 31t March, 2020 is as follows:

1. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia, Chairman
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
3. Ms. Dibya Baid

The Company's Remuneration Policy is available on the Company's website
www.deeplokfinancialservices.com.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 31 March, 2020 is as follows:

1. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia, Chairman
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
3. Ms. Dibya Baid



http://www.deeplokfinancialservices.com/
http://www.deeplokfinancialservices.com/

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has in place a vigil mechanism details of which are available on the Company's website
www.deeplokfinancialservices.com

Contracts and Arrangements with Related Party

All transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the financial year were in
the ordinary course of Business and on arm’s length pricing basis. The details of Related Party
Transactions are enclosed as Annexure - Il

Loans, guarantees and investments

The particulars of loans guarantees and investments made in securities under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 has been
provided in the financial statements of the Company.

Disclosure under Section 197 (12) and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016 is given
in Annexure - lll forming part of the Directors’ Report.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Proviso under Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, the Annual Return is available
on the Company's website at www.deeplokfinancialservices.com and may be accessed through the web-
link: https://deeplokfinancialservices.com/download/annualreports/annualreturn-2019-20.pdf

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Your Company does not have any activity relating to Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
and also there has been no Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the financial year under review.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors of your
Company confirm that : -

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
(ii) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;



http://www.deeplokfinancialservices.com/
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(iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(vi) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, and as such, there are no outstanding
deposits in terms of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended.

Listing

The Equity Shares of the Company continues to be listed with Calcutta Stock Exchange and the annual
listing fees has been paid up to date.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The provisions of Sections 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility are
applicable to the Company. The details of the CSR activities is enclosed and marked as Annexure-IV.

Auditors and Auditors Qualifications

M/s. R. Kothari & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Registration No. 307069E/E300266) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for 3 years by the Members at the 37th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) held on 25th September, 2017 subject to ratification of their appointment at every
AGM. Accordingly, their term gets completed on conclusion of the ensuing AGM to be held on
30.09.2020 and they are not eligible to get re-appointed in terms of the provisions of Section 139(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

M/s. J. B. S. & Company, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Registration No. 323734E) have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing
AGM in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, for a period of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of the 40" AGM till
the conclusion of 45th AGM of the Company to be held in 2025.

The Auditor's Report on the financial statements for the financial year 2019-20 does not contain any
modified opinion or adverse remarks.

Secretarial Audit & Observations:

Secretarial Audit was conducted during the year by Mr. Asit Kumar Labh, Practicing Company Secretary
(ACS-32891, CP No.- 14664) in accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Secretarial Auditor’s Report is attached as Annexure — V and forms a part of this Report of the
Directors and does not contain any observation / adverse remark.




Internal Audit & Controls

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, M/s. Shyamsukha Associates, Chartered Accountants was the Internal Auditor for the
Company during the financial year.

Internal Auditors’ findings are discussed and suitable corrective actions are taken as per the directions of
Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

Cost Audit & Cost Records

The provisions for conducting cost audit and / or maintaining cost records as per the Act, does not apply
to your Company during the financial year under report.

Fraud
There was no case of any fraud reported during the financial year under report.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

No cases have been reported under this Act for the financial year under report.
Secretarial Standards

The Board of Directors hereby affirms that your Company has adhered to the Secretarial Standards as
prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India during the financial year under report.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of assistance and co-operation received from
bankers, lenders, suppliers, customers, Government authorities, employees & other stake holders.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Kolkata
Date: 01.09.2020

sd/- sd/-
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat Prakash Bachhawat
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00129471 DIN: 05156658




ANNEXURE —|

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with

Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ Associate

companies/ Joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Nil

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Name of Associate

WOODSIDE FASHIONS LIMITED

Latest Audited Balance Sheet date

315 March 2020

Shares of Associate held by the company on the year end
No.

5,39,000

Amount of investment in Associate Company

Rs. 134.75 lacs

Extent of Holding %

23.96 %

Description of how there is significant influence

Through Shareholding

Reason why the Associate is not consolidated

N.A

Net worth
audited Balance sheet

attributable to shareholding as per recent

Rs. 2623.05 lacs

Profit/ Loss for the Year

Rs. 960.23 lacs

Considered in Consolidation

Rs. 230.07 lacs

Not considered in Consolidation

Rs. 730.16 lacs

Sd/-

Surendra Kumar Bachhawat
Managing Director

DIN: 00129471

Sd/-

Gautam Golchha
Company Secretary
Membership No. : A27118

Place: Kolkata
Date: 01.09.2020

Sd/-
Prakash Bachhawat
Director
DIN: 05156658

Sd/-
Pradip Kumar Bera
CFO
PAN: AKQPB9617E




ANNEXURE - i

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(i) (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship — Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat,
Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions - Sale of Investments
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions — As and when arises
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
Prevailing Market Price, Aggregate value of Rs. 515.67 lacs
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: No
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

(ii) (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship — Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat,

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions — Purchase of Investments

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions — As and when arises

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
Prevailing Market Price, Aggregate value of Rs. 113.93 lacs

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: No

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

(iii) (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship — Surendra Kumar Bachhawat,
Key Managerial Personnel
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions — Remuneration
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions — For F.Y. 2019-20
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
Prevailing Market Price, Aggregate value of Rs. 30 lacs
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: No
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Place: Kolkata

Date: 01.09.2020 Sd/- Sd/-
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat Prakash Bachhawat
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00129471 DIN: 05156658




ANNEXURE —1li

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

Name of the Director / CEO | Designation (i) (i)
/ CFO / Company Secretary
Ratio of the remuneration of | Percentage increase
/ Manager
each director to the median | in Remuneration
remuneration of the | during 2019-20
employees of the Company for
the financial year 2019-20
Mr. Surendra Kumar Managing 1:1.65 NIL
Bachhawat Director
Mr. Mahendra Kumar Director - -
Bachhawat
Mr. Prakash Bachhawat Director - -
Mr. Pradip Kumar Bera CFO 1:21.15 8.80
Mr. Gautam Golchha CS N.A. Nil

* Mr. Guatam Golchha has been appointed w.e.f. 06.12.2019.

SI. No. | Description Remarks

iii. the percentage increase in the median | Nil
remuneration of employees in the financial year;

iv. the number of permanent employees on the rolls of | 9
company;
V. average percentile increase already made in the | Average Salary increase of non-

salaries of employees other than the managerial | managerial employees — 8.80 %
personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof Average  Salary increase  of

and point out if there are any exceptional managerial employees — 7.80%

circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration;

Vi. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration to managerial personnel referred to above is
as per the remuneration policy of the Company.




PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 5(2) and 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

It is hereby affirmed that:

(i) No employee was in receipt of remuneration for the year in aggregate of more than Rs. 1.02
Crores (if employed throughout the financial year);

(i) No employee was in receipt of remuneration for any part of the year at a rate which in
aggregate was more than Rs. 8.5 lacs per month (if employed for a part of the financial year);

(iii) No employee was in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director
of Whole-time Director or Manager nor holds by himself or along with his spouse and
dependent children more than two percent of the equity shares of the Company.

SI. | Name Designation | Remuneration | Nature of Qualification | Date of Age | Last % of Whether
No. (Rs.) Employment | and Commencement Employment | equity | relative
Experience of Employment Held shares | of any
held Director
/
Manager
1 Surendra Managing 30,00,000 Contractual B.com 22.02.2004 61 - 82699 Yes
Kumar Director
Bachhawat
2 Pradip CFO 2,33,501 Permanent B.Com./ 01.07.2005 57 - Nil No
Kumar 15yrs
Bera
3 Ashok Accounts 2,17,394 Permanent B.Com./ 01.04.2000 53 - Nil No
Gorai Assistant 20yrs
4 Sudha Jain Company 27,600 Permanent C.S. 01.02.2016 35 Athene Nil No
Secretary Construction
Ltd.
5 Kalyan Office 1,95,125 Permanent B.Com. 01.07.2012 41 - Nil No
Sardar Assistant
6 Ajoy Office 1,47,064 Permanent H.S. 01.01.2014 55 - Nil No
Ghosh Assistant
7 Rajesh Taxation 6,67,097 Permanent M.Com 01.03.2018 29 Woodside Nil No
Agarwal executive Fashions
Limited
8 Sidhartha Staff 1,81,148 Permanent H.S. 01.04.2018 25 - Nil No
Sahani
9 Debraj Staff 1,98,324 Permanent B.Com 18.05.2018 33 - Nil No
Patra
10 | Gautam Company 72,935 Permanent CS 06.12.2019 46 - Nil No
Kumar Secretary
Golcha




Annexure IV

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility

[Pursuant to clause (o) of subsection 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]

1 A brief outline of the Company’s | “Corporate Social Responsibility” (CSR) is a way of conducting
CSR policy, including overview of | business, by which corporate entities visibly contribute to the
projects or programs proposed to | social good. The essence of CSR is to integrate economic,
be undertaken and a reference to | environmental and social objectives with the company’s
the web-link to the CSR policy and | operations and growth.CSR is the process by which an
projects or programs organization thinks about and evolves its relationships with

society for the common good and demonstrate its commitment
by giving back to the society for the resources it used to flourish
by adoption of appropriate business processes and strategies.

In its endeavors to mutually achieve the said objective, the Act
stipulates the provisions Regarding mandatory adherence to the
Corporate Social Responsibility practices by the prescribed
companies.

CSR activities in the company are carried out by way of
contribution /donation to organizations, Specialized Agencies,
Trust and institutions as may be permitted under the applicable
laws from time to time.

2 The Composition of the CSR | Mr.Surendra Kumar Bachhawat Chairman
Committee

Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat Member
Mr. Hemraj Kathotia Member

3 Average net profit of the Company | 189.73 Lacs
for last three Financial Years

4 Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two | 3.79 Lacs
percent of the amount as in item 3
above)

5 Details of CSR spent during the

Financial Year

(a) Total amount to be spent for
the financial year

(b) Amount unspent, if any

(c ) Manner in which the amount
spent during the financial year

(a)3.79 Lacs

(b) Nil
(c) As detailed below in the table




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
SI. CSR projects | Sector Projects or Amout Amount spent | Cumulative | Amount
No. or activity in which | Programs Outlay on the projects | expenditur | Spent:
identified the 1)Local area (Budget) or programs e upto the | Direct or
Project | other project or Sub-heads: reporting through
is 2) Specify the | programs 1)Direct period implementi
covered | state and wise expenditure On ng agency
district where Projects or
projects or programs
programs was 2)Overheads *
undertaken
1 Education Establis | Gudda Gourji, | Rs. 4.00 Lacs | Rs. 4.00 Lacs Rs.4.00 Lacs | Mani Modi
hment Dist: Foundation
of Jhunjhunu,
College | Rajasthan

*Qverheads — NIL

6) In case the company has failed to spend the 2% of the average net profit of the last three financial
years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its

Board Report:

Not Applicable

7) A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

The CSR Committee of the Company confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy
is in compliance with the CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 01.09.2020

Sd/-

(Surendra Kumar Bachhawat)
Managing Director

DIN: 00129471

Sd/-

(Prakash Bachhawat)

Director
DIN: 05156658




Annexure V

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014]

To

The Members,

Deeplok Financial Services Limited
Ideal Plaza, South Block

2nd Floor, S. 207 & 209

11/1, Sarat Bose Road

Kolkata — 700 020

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Deeplok Financial
Services Limited having its Registered Office at Ideal Plaza, South Block, 2nd Floor,
S. 207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road , Kolkata — 700 020, West Bengal (hereinafter
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
31.03.2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.




Auditors’ Responsibility

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on existence of adequate
Board process and compliance management system, commensurate to the size of
the Company, based on these secretarial records as shown to me during the said
audit and also based on the information furnished to me by the officers’ and the
agents of the Company during the said audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the best
of my understanding to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
processes and practices, | followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness, appropriateness and bases of financial
records, books of accounts and decisions taken by the Board and by various
committees of the Company during the period under scrutiny. | have checked the
Board process and compliance management system to understand and to form an
opinion as to whether there is an adequate system of seeking approval of
respective committees of the Board, of the Board, of the members of the
Company and of other authorities as per the provisions of various statutes as
mentioned hereinafter.

Wherever required | have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

| have relied upon the accuracy of the documents and information as shared by
the Company with me through appropriate Information Technology tools to assist
me in completing the secretarial audit work during lock down period due to
unprecedented situation prevailing in the Country due to CoVID-19 virus
pandemic and the same is subject to physical verification by me post
normalization of the situation.




The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations and standards is the responsibility of the management. My

examination was limited to the verification of compliance procedures on test

basis.

My report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of

the efficacy or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

I report that, | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year

ended 31.03.2020 according to the provisions of (as amended) :

(i)
(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

Secretarial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India;
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the rules made

there under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulation made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition
of Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.




I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in
pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has specifically complied
with the provisions of the following Act:

1. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (pertaining to NBFC matters)

to the extent of its applicability to the Company during the financial year ended
31.03.2020 and my examination and reporting is based on the documents,
records and files as produced and shown to and the information and explanations
as provided to me by the Company and its management and to the best of my
judgment and understanding of the applicability of the different enactments upon
the Company. Further, to the best of my knowledge and understanding there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with its size and
operation to monitor and ensure compliances with applicable laws.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

During the period under review, provisions of the following
regulations/guidelines/standards were not applicable to the Company:

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018;

(ii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 ;

(iii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt

Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2018;

(v)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009.

| further report that:

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent




Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

(b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

(c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if
any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

(d) There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that:

(a) In the light of heightened concern on spread of COVID-19 across the nation
and as per the notifications issued by the Central / State Government(s),
the Company had temporarily closed operations at its Registered Office in
Kolkata from the last week of March, 2020. However, the Company had
resumed operations with effect from 18" May, 2020 with restrictive
attendance and due permission of the local district authorities as applicable
and in accordance with the guidelines stipulated by the Ministry of Home
Affairs of the Government of India and the local authorities.

Sd/-
(Asit Kumar Labh) Place: Kolkata
Practicing Company Secretary Dated: 01.09.2020

ACS — 32891 / C.P. No. - 14664




R FHothari & Co LLY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
KOLKATA, NEW DELHI

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements of DEEPLOK FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED(“the Company”), which comprise the Standalone balance sheet as at
31st March 2020, and the Standalone statement of Profit and Loss(including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind-AS Standalone
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “the Ind-AS Standalone Financial
Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Ind-AS Standalone financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, and loss for the year, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS
Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind-AS5
Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. *oﬂﬁwJ ¢

164, SHAKFESPEARE SARANI, KOLKATA -700 0T1PHONE: 2282-6776/6809/6807, FAX NO: 91(033)
Wehsite : www.rkothari.in, Web-mail: kolkata@ rkothari.in

R kothari & Co (4 partmership firm with FRN-307069E) converted into R Kothari & Co LLP. (o Limited Liability
Partnership with LLP ldentification Mo A AS-5294 w.e {37 Jume. 2020) '
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Key audit matters
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note No. 22(11)to the Ind AS Standalone financial statements
which explain the uncertainties and the management’s assessment of the financial impact
due to the lock-downs and other restrictions and conditions related to the COVID-19
pandemic situation, for which a definite assessment of the impact in the subsequent period
is highly dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.

Information other than the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
Annual Return but does not include the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements and our
Auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind-AS
Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equityand cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
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adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind-AS Standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Ind AS Standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. -
3 KDLW
S\ 70007
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Ind AS Standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”). issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure - A”, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the

relevant books of accounts.
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind-AS Standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “AnnexureB”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the financial position
in its standalone financial statements [Refer Note No. 22(10) to its Standalone
Financial Statements]

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses:

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section
197(16) of the Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.

For R. Kothari &Co. LLP
C red Accountants
: 9E/E300266

%

CA Kailash Chandra Soni
Partner
Membership Number: 057620

Place: Kolkata
Date:30.07.2020
UDIN: 20057620AAAAED5820
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ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date to the Ind-AS Standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020, we report that:

(i) (a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The inventories held by the company include stock of shares and securities in
dematerialized form; accordingly the reporting under Paragraph 3 (ii) of the said Order
is not applicable to the company.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or
other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the reporting under Paragraph 3 (iii) of the said Order is not
applicable to the Company

(iv) In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not granted any loan and providing guarantees and securities under
section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company is a Non-Banking Financial
Institution, hence the provisions under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 with regard
to Loan and Investment are not applicable to the Company.

(v) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act andthe Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(asamended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of theOrder are not applicable.

(vi) As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities
carried on by the Company. Thus, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable have been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities and
there are no arrear of undisputed statutory dues as on the last date for apesied of
more than six months. W
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material statutory dues which have
not been deposited as on 31 March, 2019 with appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute except the following:

Income Income 1,05,380/ - 32,600/ - AY.2017-18 Commissioner
Tax Act, Tax of Income Tax
1961 (Appeals) -

Kolkata IT

* Paid under Protest

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution,
bank, government, or debenture holders during the year. Thus, paragraph 3 (viii) of
the order is not applicable to the company.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Thus, paragraph 3
(ix) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company or by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the managerial
remuneration has been paid during the year in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act.

(xii) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company as defined under Section 406 of the Act. Therefore, the reporting
under Paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with section 177 and section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.
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(xiv) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xv) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Thus, paragraph 3
(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company is required to be registered
under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and such registration has
been obtained.

For R. Kothari & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
069E/E300266

\

e

CA Kailash Chandra Soni
Partner
Membership Number: 057620

Place: Kolkata
Date:30.07.2020
UDIN: 20057620AAAAEDS820
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DEEPLOK
FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED(“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction
with our audit of the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013,

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Ind-AS Standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind-AS Standalone
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on thelnd-AS
Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For R. Kothari & Co. LLP
C ered Accountants
RN} 307069E/E300266

o

et

CA Kailash Chandra Soni
Partner
Membership Number: 057620

Place: Kolkata
Date:30.07.2020
UDIN: 20057620 AAAAEDS820



Decplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981 PLCO3HE9
Registered Offlce |
1111, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 IN

Standalone Statement of Assets and Liablities as on 31st March 2020 {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018
1 ASSETS
(1) Financial Assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,211.68 79.07 4048
c) Loans 5 221518 Ta58.02 984.11
(dy Investments o) 3,009.06 437821 376083
(2] Ohther Financial assels 7 1257 14.m 13.33
iuhgfif 6,538.24 ,030.32 4804.75
(2} Non=financial Assets
{a) Invenitories B 024 - -
{Ls) Current tax assets [Net) 9 13.73 943 4,06
() Diferred Tax Asset (Net} 11 142 by B 50.23
(d) Property, Plant and Fquipment 10 877 11.63 15.73
2417 41.30 70.02
Total Assets b 56246 6,971.63 487477
11 LEABILITIES AND EQUITY
A LIABILITIES
) Non Financial Liabilities
{a) Provisions 12 R 615 245
b Chier non-financial linbilities 13 597 161 0.80
11.51 7.76 3,26
B EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 14 95.26 9526 26
(b} Crther Equity 15 B 45569 6,868.61 4.770.26
6,550.94 6,963.87 4,871.52
Total Liabilities and Equity 6, 56246 6,971.63 487477

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached,

For and on behalf of the Board

078 o o kbt

—e

dra Kumar Bachhawat Prakash Bachhawat
Director
[2IN: 05156658

Flace : Kolkata

[Zate : 30.07.2020 Ga“ ba (:l-l ths PJR“%’?‘; leeer tay ﬂ}'m

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Finaneial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WE1381PL.C033469
Registered Office ;
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, ZND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2020

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Notes 2019-2020 2018-2019
INCOME
Revenue from operations
Interost Income 16 335.22 338.57
Sale of Securities : Shares 4194 -
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 17 2728 26.67
Total Revenue from Operation 40444 36524
Other income 18 a7 1,808.95
Total Income 42581 217419
EXPENSES
Purchase of Shares 57.28 -
Net (Increase)/ Decrease in Stock (0.24) -
Employee benefils expense 19 49.68 575
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2.86 4.10
Other expenses .| 2545 28.92
‘Total Expenses 135.03 58.78
Profit/(loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax 290.58 2115.42
Exceptional [hems n 400,57 -
Profiy/{loss) before Tax {109.53) 2115.42
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 69.43 B6.43
Deferred Tax 3132 20.60
Earlier Years 9.65 (2.34)
110.39 Biab
Profit for the Year {220.39) 2,030.76
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Change in fair value FOVC] equity instruments (205.03) 70.98
Income tax relating to these items - Doferred Tax 12.50 (3.38)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (192.54) 61.59
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (412.92) 2,092.35
Earning Fer Shares
Basic and Diluted (43.35) 219.65
Nominal Value Per Share 10.00 10.00
The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financlal Statements,
As per our Report of even date attached.
For and on behalf of the Board
: ; L
Qs
ez KOLKATA eoxe Moy, oLk /_L_
T0O0TY , .
dra Kumar Bachhawat Prakash Bachhawat
T Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 05156658
i
Place : Kolkata (:ﬂui‘ﬂ"\ﬁ (_’:,,-lclu P’Y’ﬂhﬂ}”ﬁ"a"‘{_ﬂ'}_ ﬁm-f‘

Date ; 30.07.2020 Company Secretary Chief Financlal Officer



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1951PLC033469
Registered Office:
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 IN
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

% (Rs. In Lakls)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Al

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax : (109.99) 211542
Adjusiment for;

Depreciation 286 4.10

Provisions for standard and sub standard assets {0.61) 369

Net Changes in Fair Market Value {27.28) {26.67)

{Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Investment 66,94 {39.36)

Dividend Income (140.34) (48 42) {1,766.39) [1,844,62)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (208.42) 20719

Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital :

{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financial Asset and other assets Lod (0.68)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventory (0.24) -
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liability 4.36 5,76 0.81 013
Cash used for Operations (202.66) 7092
Lyirect Taxes Paid:
Income Taxies Paid 8338 69.43
Net Cash inflow / (outflow) from Operating Activities (A) IIBS.IH! 2{1.49
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Laan Disbursed, Read, & Repayment recd (net) 243 84 (1,474.91)
(Purchase} / Sale of Investments 1034 46 (454.38)
Dividend Received 140034 1,766 39
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Investing Activities (B) 1,418.64 (162.89)
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
MNet Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Financing Activilies () - -
Met Increase/ (Decrease) in Cashi & Cash Fquivalents 1,132.60 38.60
Add; Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 7907 40.48
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,211.68 79.07
Muokes:
a) Cash and cash equivalent under financial asset at note o4 are cash and cash equivalent for the purpose
of drawing cash flow statenvent. Therefore reconciliation statement required under para 45 of Ind AS7 is not required.
b) Figures in the brackets are cash outflow/ income as the case may be.

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements,

As per our Report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board
- Batle)
p, Ve ll\gu_-a« g
dra Kumar Bachhawat Prakash Bachhawat

Director Director

TIN: 00129471 DIN: 05156658
Place : Kolkata p ~ Le

3 rrn;;;'ﬂ LA AN Pyene,

i (T aunheen Gritl.

Company Secrelary Chief Financial Officer
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Deepluk Flnancial Services Limited

CIN: LIT115WEIS81 PLO0G3469
Registered Office :
1141, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, ZND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 TN
Significant Accounting Palicies
1 Company Overview

21

24

25

[eeplok Financial Servires Limited (the 'Company') is a public Bmited Company, incorporaied and domiciled in India. The equity shares of the Company
are listed . The negistened office of the Company is located at 1171, Sarat Bose Koad, South Block, 2nd Floor, Kolkata 700020, West Bengal, India.

The Comipany is mainly engaged in investment in shares and securities.
The: Functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupes (“INR") which is the carrency of the primary econaic environment in which the
Company operales,

Presenlation of financial statements

The Standabone Balance Sheet Standalons Statement of Profit and Loss and Standalone Statsment of changps in Equity are prepared and presented in the
format prescribed in the Division 08 ef Scheduls 1o the Companies Act, 2003 "the Act”). The Standalcne Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and
presentid as per the feguinements of Ind AS. Amounts in the Standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in Lakha,

Basis of preparation

The financial statenents have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (End A5} a5 per the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2005 as amended from time b Hme and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financlal Cempany - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reservo
Buariks} Directions, 2016 (‘the NEFC Master Directions’) issued by REL The financial statsments have boon prepared on a going concem hasia. The Company
usety accral basis of accounting except in case of significant uncertainties,

For all perieds up o and including the year ended 51 March 2019, the Company had prepared its financial statements in sccordance with accounting
standards notlfied ynder Section 131 of the Companies Act 2003, read logethar with paragraph 7 of the Companies. (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
Compaities [Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2006 and the NBFC Mastér Directions (heromalter referred as *Previous GAAP), These financial
statemienis for the year ended 31 March 2020 are the flrst Financial Stalements the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS The Company hias
applied Ind A5 101" First-time Adoption of Indlan Accounting Standards’, for transition from previous GAAP 1n Ind AS. An explanation of how transition
o Ind A5 has alfectid this previously reparted financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Conspany i provided in Note no, 22

Measurement of falr values

Fair value is the price that would be rceivid 1o sell an assel or paid 1o transier a lability In an erderly ransaction between market participants at (he
mwasarenient dale, regardless of whether that price & directly observahble or estimated using another valuation technigue,

Falr value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degre to which the inputs o the fair value nwasurements ang
observable and th significance of the inputs to the fair value measuremient in il enbirety, which are desceibed as follows:

4) Level 1 inputs are quated prices (unadjusted) in wclive markets for identical assets or Habilities that the Company can access at miasurement date
b} Level 2 inputs are inputs, other thin quoted prices included within kevel 1, that are oheereably For the assot or linkdlity, tither directly or indirectly; and
o} Lovel 3 inputs are unobservablo inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities that the Company can sccess at nsessurement date.

Estimales of uncerlainitics relating io the Global health pandemic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible oifects that may resalt from the pandemic relating (o COVID19 an the carrying amounts of recelvables, unbilled
reveniues and Evestment in subsidlaries. In developing the assumptions nelating o the possibie fubure uncortainties in the global economic conditions
tevause of this pandemic. Uw Company. as at the dite of approval of thase financial statements has peed inbermal and exiernal sounces of filormation

e ludding credit niports ind related information, sconomic forecasts. The Company has perf; d sensitivity anatysis on the pions used and based
o curTent gstimates axpects the cartying amount of Usese assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 an the Company's firancial statements may
differ Lroms Bl estimaled. as al the date ol approval of these finenclal stalemisnis

Use of estimales and judgemenls

Theer preparistion of financial statements requiiies the management of the Company ts make udgements, sssumptions and estimates that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities and discloswres relating to the contingent Labilities as at the date of the financial staiemens and meported amounts of income
andd expenses for the reporting period. The application of accounting policies that fecuire crifical accounting estimates involving complex and sulbjective
judgrments and the use of assumptions in the financial statements have been disclased as applicablo in the respective notes 1o accounis. Accounting sstinates
conld change from period to period. Fuhure rosiills could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes i estinades are made as the Managemnt
becores aware of changes in circumstunces surrounding the estimates: Changes in estimates are mllected in the financial statements in tha peciod in which

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed .“h“m“!rmmM
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Income Taves-

The: Comipany’s ta jurisdlction i Indin: Significant judgements are invobved in disermining the provisions for income taxes including amount expected lo
be paid or recoversd for uncentatn tis positions.

Significanl Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting, pelicies adopled in the preparation of these financial statemants, These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

Financial Instruments

Finarscial apsits and financial Uabilities are recognised when the Company becomes  party to the contractual provisions of the instrament. Financial assels
and liabilities are wutially measured al fals value. Transction costs that are directly attribusble b Hw acquiition or lsue of Anancial assets and financial
labrlitios (other thar finaneial assels and financial Habiliies al fair vabe through profit or lnes) are added to or deducied from the fair value measured on
iilial recognition of financial usset or fimancial Hability, The transsction costs directly attributable o thit acifulsition of financial assets and financial Labilitics
at fair value theough profit and ks s isanediately recognised In the statement of prodit and loss,

i} Filnancial Assets
Subsequent Recognition
md-mﬂ‘ml.im of financial assets depends on the Company's business model for maniging financal sssebs and (he contractusl berms of cash
The Il'lrmuhlmum:hsiﬂnd in the following categoris:
a} Financial assets measured al amartised cost,

b financial asgets measured at fair valoe through profit and loss { FVTPL), and
¢} financial assets measured at fair value trough other comprehensive income { FVOCT),

Financial azsels measured al amortised cost

Assets that ane held for collection of contractual cash flows where those flows represent salely payments of principal and intereat are mossured al amortised
coask. After initial measurement , such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effactive interost rate method . The bosses
atising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently messured at amortised eost using the effective interest method les provision for
irepasrmant; if any,
Financial instruments measured at FYTTL

Financial instruments incloded within FVTPL calegory are el indtially as well as at each reporting period al fair value plus transction costs s
applicable, Fair value movements are mconded in Skatement of Profit & Loss.

Financial assets at FVOCT

Fmancial aseets are moasured al FVOCT i these financial assels are held within a business model whose objective i schivved by both collecting
contractual cash Hows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial st give rise on specified dates to cash Hows that an
salely payments of principal and inferest o the principal amsunt outstanding,

Inwestment in Bonds{other than Tax free) and Mutual fund
Investmend in Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Debt Oriented Mutial fusid and Bonds{othor than Tas free) am classified os FVTPL and messured
al fatr value with all changes rcognisad in the stutement of profit and loss.

Inwestment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares
Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares are moasured at Cost.

Investment in Equity

Investmend in Bquily ane classified as FVTOC and measured at fnirwluewlmiﬂwwmﬂm%pnm Incorme.

Tnvestmenls in Assoclales
The Company has elected to maosure [nvestment in sssocates at cost

DOther Unguoted Equity Investments
The Company has clected 10 measure Investmest in Unquoted Equity Shares a2 cos,

f‘g/ A5
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IJe- recognition of financial assets

The company do- recognises o Financial asset when the contractual rights 1o the cash flows for the financial assets expires or it transfer the
financizl assets and such transfer qualifies for de- recogrition undar Ind AS 109- Financial instruments

All investisints other than those disclosed otherwise are carried ot cost fess socumulated mpainment losses, I any. Where an indication of
Lmpairmont exists, the carrying amaount of the investment s assessed wd i wrilten down immediately 1o its recoverahle amaunt, On disposal of
such inyestments, the diffesence betwern net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recogrised in this Staterent of Profit and Loss,

Lmpairment of financial assets

The Company adseses un o forward loaking basis the expecied credit losses assoclansd with fis assets carried a1 amaertised cost. The impalrmimt
nwthadalogy applicd depends on whether there has been o significant increase tn credit risk,

Ul for Loare the implied appraach of e tme expected credit losses Is secognised from initial recognition of the rocoivabiles a6 required by Ind
AL 105 finacial instniments.

Impairment Inss allawance necognised / reversed during the year is charged / writler back 1o Statement of Frofit & Toss

Presentation of FCL allowance for finanscial asset:

Type of Financial assef Disclosure
Financial asset measuned at amortised showi s parataly under the head
Cust “provisions” and ot as a deduction from the

___|pross carrying mmowind of the sssets

Financial assels measured at FVTDOT

Loan commitments and financal shown separately under the head
Flatimbon contracts “provisions”

Where i Hnancial instniment inchudes both a drawn and an undrawn component and the Company cannot identify the ECL on the loan

commuitmint separately from (hose on the drawn component, the Company presents a combined Yoss. allowance bor both components under
“provisions”,

Financial Habilities

Subsequent Measurement
Financial labilltes are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the sffective interest method.

Bm:mhgumhhinlfymngrdmdnl[-iruhe.midlrm‘tkmamrskwmd.ﬂmm-EAmnuhqum&mwdnmertmmq
diﬂemralmmmllwpm[mdmmmu}dﬂhmdmpmnmmhmhedhpmmmkmmmpaﬂudnim
borrowings usmg atfactive inbenoss miethod,

Borroswings ars clasabiod e curmnl Habilities unless the compainy has an unoonditional right to defer setthoment of the Nabdlity for at least 12
maiiths alter the nepurting period. Where there is & breach of 2 material provision of a lang térm boan arsangement on or before the end of e
reporting pericd with the effiect Uulde&mnybumupaynmmhmmﬂm-!h;npqrﬁgdﬂr.hmdnunmdumyw liability as
current , if the lender agreed, alter the reporting pwioduﬂbﬂmlbuappmnlnlﬁnﬁmhimmmrm,mwdemndpaymlnu.
vonsequence af the breach,

For Trade and other payables malring within one vear from the balance sheet date | the carrylng smeun! approxienates fair value to shart- term
matrity of these instramients.

Blerecognition of financial labilities

The Company derccognises financial labilities wihen, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelied o they oxpire or it
transfer the financial assets and such transfier qualifies for do- recognition under Tnd A5 109 Financial instruments.

All investwents other than those dbclised otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losaes, if any. Where an indication of

bnpairment exists; the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is weitlen down immediaiely fo its recoverable amount. On disposal of
such investmenis, the difforencs batween et disposal procends and the carrying ampunts are recopnised dn the Statemant i Profit gnd Loss,

Offsetting Financlal instruaments

Fimancial assets and liabdlities are offsst and the net amsount is meported in the balance sheet where there & a legally enforceabli right to oftsel th
recognised amannts dad the there is an intention to settle on a et basis or realise the asset and seitlo the Hability subsequently. The legally
enforceabile dght must net be contingent on futire evenis and must be enforveable in the normal cotrse of business and i event of default,
insabvency or bankrupicy of the company or the counter party,

32 Income recognition

a)

Inleres] lnoome
Thee Company necognises interest income using Elfective Interest Hale (EIR) on all financial assets
The Company mumhminmhmbylmhﬂmmuﬂgmmryhgw af linancial assets other

(hilayed payment intérest (penal interest) levied on customers for delay In repayments, non payment of contractial cashilows is recognised on
realisation.

Gnu.]—#mf-‘;“d“




a3

a5

a7

b) Recoguition of revenue from sale of goods or services

Revenue {other than for Financlal Instmuments within the seope of Ind AS 109) is measuted at an amount that reflects the conglderations, to which
an eribity expects bo be antithed inexchange for transfeering goods or servioss to customer, excheding amounts collected en behall of third parthei,

memﬁnmfmwmﬂhmmmrmﬂmmhmg\mn-whﬂ in time when performance chligation is satisfled.

¢l Dividend Income
Dividend incame from investments Is recognised when the shareholder's Fights to receive payment have been established.

Employee benefils

fal  Bhari-term ohligations

Liabilities for wages. salarios and other benefils that wee expeeted (o be setiled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are nicognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at

the amounts cxpected 10 be paid when the liabilities ase settlod, mwmnmpmidnmmmhmmmmwhhm
sheet

(b} Post employment abligations.

Compensated absences

Acenmulated compersated absences which anis expected 1o be aveiled or encashad or contributbed within the 12 months from the end of the year
are (reated &5 short lerm employee beoefits and the balances expected to bo availed or encashid or contributed bevond 12 meomiits from the year
o are treated as long term Lishility and are aceounted on undlcounted basis,

Othar short term employee benefits

Shﬂnlm'memphmhuuuumrmpkedunnmpemaprhﬂnmpmfrthmh:dmﬂwmpnwub]jpﬁuummuniuuunm
banis,

Property, Plant & Equipmenk:

Property, Plant & Equipment are stabed at their original cost less accumulatsd depreciation, Cost comprises cost of acquisition, cost of improvements,
barrowing costs and any attributable cost of bringing the assets to the condition for it intended use, Costs alw include direct expenses incurmid upito the
dae of capitatization/ commissionlig,

Om transition to Ind AS . the Conipany has olocted to continuwe with the carrying value of all of its property, plam andt equipisent recogrdsed as at 01 Aprdl,
J85 masured as per the previous GAAP and mse il carrving value as the deomed cost of afl the property . plant and squipment.,

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on wriiten sluwn\-alnemﬁrndmm::nrdmﬂlhlhenﬂuljikuimupmﬂhﬂumr&rnduh-nniumCmpmﬁu
er, 2013, [

Cash and Cash Eqaivalents

Cash and cash equivalonts comprise of cash al banks and on hand and shori-erm diposits with an original mahrrity of thees monthe or less, which are
stabject bo an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Far the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash sid cash equivalents consist of cash and shori- tenm depasits, as defined abova, net of oubstanding bank
everdtatis if any, as thisy am considered an integral part of Lhe Campany's cash management

Mrovisions

va'ﬁ'mumm:uguh-dhﬂhhhxenhqwhnﬂumpuvhunwmabﬂpﬁmﬂeﬁﬂmmmnw]ulmmlu“paslmmw}uhh
expected ta result in an outflow of nesources embodying econemic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is basad an the besl ssbiinate of
(e gea preemud Jmis et recjULR B Botthe the present obligation af the balance sheat date.

Income Laves

Tha income tax expense or credit for the period i the tax payable o the current period’s taxablo income bused on the applicable incoine tax rato for aach
ﬁnbdkﬁnhdhnkdby&mgﬁh%nudﬂiﬁﬂhﬂhhﬂiﬁmahhﬂhhhmmﬁﬂummanﬂbmmdmhssu.

The gurrent income tax charge is caloulated on the basis of the lax laws eracted ar substantively enactid at the end of the repading period.
I.‘.\nimvdincmshxippm\'idhlmi-nu.mhguwhhﬂtjmmammpmmuﬂﬂmmghmmhmbmhﬂmmwwﬂﬂr
carrying amounts in the financial statemants.

Dieterred income tax is determined uiing tax rates (and kaws) that have been enacted w:mmhuynmhyﬂumul&mmpmﬁrqppmd and wee
expectied !n.\pp}ywheuﬂzwhﬁddn&m:dirmH\kmtimalﬁedmﬂhdehnndhmmﬂnlﬂlitriuﬁlﬂ

Dieferred lax assels are recogmised for all deductible temparary differenices and unused tax losses only if it i probable that fulare taxable amounts will be
avaulable to utilise those wmporary differences and lnsses,

Diefierred tax asants and labilities are offset when ﬂw#h-hgnﬁgmﬁombhﬁgﬂhﬂﬁﬂcuﬂﬂhmhmﬂaﬂlmmdmﬂrddmﬂm
balunces relate to the sune taxation authority, Cureet tax dssets and tax Babilities ane offset whte the entity has & legally enforcesble right to offuet and
intends either to settle ona net hasis, o 1o realse the asset and sottls the Halllity simultaneously,
Cunmmuddﬂumdmanmphedinpmﬂlnrkm,cmprmmemmﬂutitmhmwﬂruumgﬂudhl.uuurmmprdml-m directly in
exquity. b this case, the tax is also recognised i other compgrehenisive income or directly in equily, respe ;

.__*5;:.

6&“ I::nm Ggrlf.‘-l




ig

310

an

a1

113

Earnings per share

Barnings per sham is calculited in sccordance MmNDASBannmrnirmpr:m.anhhmﬁIryd.iwid?ngtllemprnﬂurlushrhym;
attributable to equity share holders, by the weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Far the purpese of caloulating dilutéd earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the pesiod attributable to equity shareholdars and weighted average
number of shares sutstanding during the period are adjusied for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Imwenibory

The Inventory consists of shares held for trading purpose and are messured as-per “Ind AS-2 Inventoriss” at Cost or Nat Realivable Value whichever is lower
at the balance sheel date.

Provisions, contingent Uabililies and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised only when

[ merﬂtyhuamuﬁmﬁulﬂegﬂormmuvﬂn4mhnhpﬂm¢ud

i) ifi!pmhll!lrllukmuuﬂwdmmmmmihﬂhwmhmmmmﬂhh'ﬂmmﬂﬂ

(] a relisble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
Frnvh-'mhmmuum:lmingIhel:ashﬂuwsﬁ&nuu-dI.nsﬂtbthp:mamnhlianmnuﬂwhnmeuﬂmlufﬁnuv-hwﬂmyhmmmucmryhg
mmnlul‘ﬂ‘nmm-ininnhuupmﬁv:hmdﬂmuﬂﬂum.%nhmmﬂnwhdhmn&awﬁhmmqmﬂu:nulaupmvhhnk
retopnized only when it is virtually ceetain that the reimbiursement will be recefved,

Contingent liability is disclosed incase of:

{i} 4 present obligation arising from pﬂmmwhmnimmmhlmmmwdmmmﬁﬂheuqumdmﬁﬂeﬂwoﬂig:ﬁmud

{ill - a prosest obligetion ansing from past events, swhin po relisble estimate & pussible. Contingent assers are disclosed where an inflow of
economic benokits is probable. Provisions, contingent linkilities and contingent assets are reviewed at ach Balince Shest diske,

Where e unavoidabls costs of mesting the obligabions under the contract exceed the ecimomic benefits expoctid to be received under such contract, the
present obligation under the contract {s recognised and measured as a provision.

Contingent Assets
Cunbﬁugmtﬂnebnmmi&!rmwﬁwdmrdmmwem,mmmlkmmn{hkmmhvhhul&,rnmrdnudmnmmgfm

Stalemenl of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows s prepaned wgregating the cash flows int operating, investing and Binancing activities, Cash flow from operating sitivities is
neported using indirect methad adjusting the not profil for e eflects of:

b changes during the peried in operating receivallies and payables transactions of a non-cash nature:

&, non-cash iiems such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unreatisad foreign carrency gaing and kosses, and undistributed predits of associates and
foimt ventures; and

ik, all ather Hems for which the cash effecls are nvesting ar financing cash Mows,

Cashy and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Stabement of Cash Flows exchide itsms which are not availabls For general use s on the
date of Balance Shest.

Event afler reporting dale

Where the events accuring after the Balancs Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting poriod, the impact of such

events adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, :mhﬁrlwhhm:’% date of material size or nature ase only disclosed.
.—-—'—; ‘
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Deeplok Finamcial Services Linlied
CIN: LITISWEL S PLCTA MG
Registersd Office :

/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA W 700030 [N

MOTES TO STANDALDNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Muote &
L ach e Cash Eguivalents
Particulars TLAA2N JLONEHT HLAHLZO1H
(R in Lakirg (R i Lakdrsd (Kw i Likha)
Gty im hancd { Ad cemitiond by Le hanagraenn [iTh:} 01 oo
Balance with banks
= tin cummenl Adoonns 57263 A58 403
in Fieedd Deposits Accound (maturity leus than 3 menghe) BIT00 ! .
TOTAL 1.1148 79, Al
MNule §
[Lioami
Farticulirs 108320081 TN ST
AL et isedd Cose TR im Lakiis) My Larkhisy (s i Lk i)
Sl - -
Unsecured, conridened good | unlrss oilisrwise stated )
Lowns 19 Bodies Corporate
Commidensd Cood dmlddl Laze LT
(WCILTEN
Advarce s Stalf L) ] - (a1
L ecovera hle ki cash o o kind ar vl o be mosived duseal]
Credit lmpakred
Caridered Dambalul o33 LI 1] S0
Liess : Prowision hor Doubifi] Assets 35.15 - i D = S0 =
TUITAL N84 LA W11
Muleh
Lirvestment
Varticalar o1 2e LRI O1.04_Tis
(Hy i Lakdusd (R e Catkis) R Lokt
(A) Inwestments camied al Falr Value theough profie oe lss
Investment 1 Bonds S0 [aLY. ) LT
Siatial Funds LARAS L4137 13410
(1) by estments carrind ol Fair Valug Other Comprebpnnive Incom
Fally paid Equiry Shares (Guisod) 1369 4B6.28 ]
[ ) Invest bn carvled ot Amortized Cosl
Eeputity Shares {Lirgustd) 20H00 200 1 .00
Mon- Convertible Preferecce Shares (Ouwobnd) 745,51
Lt Provisdon lor Kair value boss of avwesimneng [Refer Miste N 2209)] #00,57 LT L2%a5 102
Tan Frer: Bomids 4171 41733 a7
ILITAL B 4,30 3.7560.83
i T
Dtheer Finam lal Agsets
Farticnlars FLOAMR JI_.E!m (710,20 8
(R i Lakis) M fa Lakhej (R i Lakks)
Insirest Racenvabhe on Bonds kel 1 1333
Interest Racervabibs o Fived Depaosii A0 - .
Acerasd Interest on Term Deposi 5 = =
[ Fulal 13.a7 L] 131.13
Hnde A
Inv entories
Particnlars T1.02,2004 A% % ey
iRs in Lakkes) | (R iw Lukdres 1R in Lakhu)
ey Siock of Shares 024
TOTAL .24
L
Nated
Current Lan Assels
Farticulars T 0033016 LI
(Rs i Lahha) AKs b Latkfes) (8 im Lk
Advance Tines [Nai) A
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Registered Oifice
111, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCH, INE FLOKM, KOLKATA WH 700020 1N

NOTES BOUMING FPART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A - Linvestment
Fasticd i Flut Mlarch, 2020 st Masch, 2014 01 Apui 14
e No.of Units | Rsinlekhs | No.of Units | Rein Lakhs | No of Units | Rs. in Lakie
A.Queted Secyrities
Iy estmend bn Equity Shares -V sbwed a1 FVOCT
Coal India Lid 10 3,500 450 1,829 BT - | a3
iyt Flure chermical L /- 1g,700) 4776 o B 18560 F1,4008 1745
SFL Lid 1= 16700 1R ¥ . - .
Faliance Capaal Lid = am o 4E) D&z aa 1. ik
Tarlet Ssbwmel Liad 10/~ 28m 7.55] 280 1454 Znm 16.00]
Irvilaon CHl Corporation - - . - . 1,000{ 3708
Indian Cul Corperation - Honus Shanes. 10/- 11,000/ 1715 21,000 X 1,000 37,00
NHIC - 54,000/ W0 19,054 By | 000 =
Fisllamee e Firinie Lid - 00| (1] &) {145 i .24
it Stocd Ligd - PP - 571 il 57 LT 571 [+85
Tittn Steed BSL Lk 1= 000 BVl 20,000 589 - .
Martional Abeminivem Ca, Led 5fe 30,000 iR | 20,000 s - »
Touriem Finance Corporation Led 10/ B4.500 2083 10000 1185 - -
West Cossr Pagrer Mills Ligd - - - By niyy - -
IJ!.P" 4568 I5D
Investmant in Bond - Valued as FVTPL
10255 iu Bank Perpetudl-2020 OO0~ 50 S0 50 500,00 50 SO0
40% Reliance Home Finaice Lid - 3083 100N/ - - - 3000 2335 - -
% 1T -2410 SO0~ - - 1000 F5.4 - -
1145% WeECL Bonds-2000 1000000, « 5 SO0 - - . -
[.73% UFP'L Bond - 20 Oy 3027 NN - 4 40 - - - =
SEH.40 HH. A SO0 L
! & in Mos-L ibile P Sliares - Valued at
Amoriised Cost
&% Zee Enfertamiment Emprprises Lad 45, 05 2da e #.LKL000 B 5 FO L5000 B3242
Renans Indraniruchine Lissing & Financial-JSEPZ 15K - 12338 2004 1335 2047 1435 A 47
La4a% infrasgruciome Laasing & Financial 1500723 15000, 153 001 138 20040 L33 20110
Ta4951 1.239.15 1,003 04
lovestmont in Tax Free Bondse Valued al Amertised Cost
B0 IRFC T Free Band-23FERE 1000~ 4,590 FLRE 4550 4513 4,500 4512
A,10% Hisdos Tan Fres Bond-SpUAHTE 000y - LT 12.58 129 1258 1,229 1258
10 JRFC Tin Firee Bond-23FER27 L0 - oixl 89 00 1. o] 589
BN Muodco Tus Proe Band-3MARZT 1oy 1m 13 112 L34 132 1.56
8.30% HALTax Froe Bond-2514 K27 1000/ 183 wxl 14830 14 141 1935
B30% [IFCL Tax Free Bond- 11 Moy 33 1000~ L0000 100,00 0 TR0 10,000 10003
H30% NHAI Tax Free Bond{I5FERN 1000y 100K 10 0000 1000 000 1000
B31% Hudoo Tax Frae Bond: 201314 1000/ 2ma L) 1000 2000 2000 2000
B.66% IIFCL Tax Free Bond-22) AR NI - 1,000 10000, L] 00 o0 1o
BATH MHPC Tay Free Rond-2H0032 1007 BB 5] B35 BO5 BOS L1
8.50% NHALTax Froe Bord-SFEB2S 1000y - 500 498 500 4.9 5 4.8
#17.33 173 41735
Hnvestments in Mutual Funds - Valued & FYTPL
AUSL Savings Fund « Regolar Growth L0051 2 23,07 : - w2319 1544
Ais Hanbdog & PSU Debt Fand - Growth 1002 514 = a -
Ay Mid Cap Fund - Growih 24,040 B.06| - - B =
At Sanalicap Fand - Grewith 0,248 - = = i =
ICH Frudeniinl Floating Interest Pund - Groweh 43423 120a0 - - ¥ -
ICIRT Prudential Short Term Plan = Growih 421,181 17781 . - . -
BOIET Pradectial Liguid Plan - N - - 17 #4157
Indiabulls Liguid Fund . . - - 13,305 233.26
Mippom Inddia Money Markot Fund - Geawth Plan a2 %52 = - - .
Mippan Iiskia Liquid Fund - Crowih = = 13,8593 2346 [ 51 H] ELL
Rediarcr Short Term Fund - Growth . - 1505087 522 57 - =
Fetlason Ullera Shiom Duration Fund - Growih - - 11,267 37 -
GBI Nanking & FSL Fund - Growth 220 502 - = = r
5B Focused Equity Fund - Regular Growih 9523 115 - - - -
SBI Magriin Madinem Dummtion Fund - Growth 150553 W . - 4 B
Tata Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Regular Growih 24137 2506 =y " - P
Tata Morey Market Fund - Growth - | I3 1000 = -
1405 65 141178 13471071
Tl af Charted Securities (4] 426k 51 LITE 354383
I, Unguoted Seourities
investment in Equity Shates -Valued af Amortised Cost
Waedinde Fashion Limitod 1= SIS0 1475 5,06,000)
Bengal NRI Cosmples Limiged 1= 72250 5835 TR0
Total of Unguoted Sevurities (1) 20300
Tital lowwstiment {4« B} AA9963
A
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLCD33469
Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNote 10

(Rs. Im Lakhs)
Property, Plant & Equipment
Particulars ~ Building | Office Equipment |  Motor Cars  Total
Tangible Assels
Cost/Deemed Cost
Asat 1st April 2018 290 015 12.68 15.73
Additions - = -
Disposals - = - -
As at 31 March 2019 290 015 12,68 15,73
Additions = = = z
Disposals - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 2.90 | 015 12.68 15.73
Accumulated Depreciation
As at Ist April 2018 - - - -
Depreciation Expense 014 - 3.96 4,10
Deduction B - - =
As at 31 March 2019 014 - 3.96 +.10
Depreciation Expense 0.13 - 272 286
Deduction - B =
As at 31 March 2020 0.28 | = B.68 | bo96
Carrying Value
Asal 1st April 2018 0.15 1268 1573
As at 31 March 2019 015 872 11.63
As at 31 March 2020 015 6,00 BT

3 AD
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Fale 11
Dieferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Partivulars NIy [TETET] [ETE)
| (R i Lakdea) (R im Laakchind (R dar Wiskhes
Defered Tas Assel
T Rerence heveoen WDV and Tax tase of FPE 1230 095 045
(MAT Cradil Ertatiement nm S
Deferred Tas Laakality
Change: in Fair Vol of investmeng 022 177 1473}
Bt Dhellored Tan AsseiyTiahilines 142 may EFE]
The et comipunents of defemed tas assits and liatrilities for the year ended Mlarch 31, 2020 are as follaowa:
Hevognised/
Farticulars Ogpening reveried Hecogrised in OC1|  Closing Balangs
Frodit and kss
(R i Lakhsd (B i Lakds} (Rs im Lk iva) R i Eaakinp
Van eifect of itoms constitubing defered L sssets
() Ditherence hetween WD and Tax Bese of PPE 1] s 120
LEIRAAT Crede Entitlement 3 (3 K - -
Tas wifect of items constliuting deferred tax Wabilily
() Fair Value ¢ birge in Lnvessooent (R By’ {0AS] 1S nx
el Dpberred Tan Assel 224 [E1 1250 142
The muajae campuanents of deferrvd Lay sssels and liabilities far tve year endsd March 30, 5019 g 25 Glliowe
Revognised)
Pasticulars Cypuming reversed thromgh | iscogiised in OC1|  Clasing Balance
Frofit and loss
(Rs dn Lakdes) (R a i Lakhs) | (s in | dkies) (R iw Lakhis)
Lan eifect of ilems constitsting delered Liv ssets
(] [MFfeverce between WOV 8w Tax Base of PPE (IEL ns - 0nas
s AT Crisadis: Erlatbeneesit 5450 it Lf) nm
T effect of items constituting deferned Lo liabitity
ta) Fair Valus changs i Inwestnoni [ Wil bk ] 458 LT
Mt Deferred Tas Assvl 5.3 (206007 |5.36) FIRT]
Recan ifistion of fax mpense ond the i prrofit mulliplivd by bas raie
Parficnlars .03, 590 FLO33018
(Rs in Lakivs) {83 fu Liakks)
Priflit Bedusy Tax LA 542
l'ax Rabe for Carpoeabe Entity ax por income Tax Act, 1961 s dm
Fapected Tas Cxpense 48 per licotme Tax Act, 1941 [riEi] 56 51
Tm Effect als
Expanses not exempt lrae Tas 145 Wi
Ircame exonapl Feren Tax 165 {516.81)
Dediictaon us BOG £S5 (54N (195
Tara e carlior yearn 488 (2364
Bchivrreid Tan Adjustmenis o LR
(Teta] Tan Exprenss as per ive Statement of Profil & Loss ik ] ik
Nate 11
T ishons
'isticinlars BN M 04 MK
(s iw Lukks) R i Lankchos} (0w i Larklra}
[Cantingens Provissn sgaine Samndand Asets 554 (511 245
TOTAL 5.54 [ i) 45
MNate 11
Oihier Maa Finamcial Llabiliios
Fartioulary T3 Moy TLGE [T
(M5 am Lakbish (R dre Laakdni} e i Lakdial
Liabilitws for Expenses 525 (1] i1
Statuiney Liakitities 07z fc0 L1
TOTAL 5,57 1.61 [
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Maote 14

Equidty Share Capiial
1 WL P .03 hxia .04 XNE

AR b Lk FRs e Laakhs) (R o Livkins)
Authnnomed shire capital
00000, { 1Y, 9,000,000) Expuiity ey of T, 10 gach N EEI:I L LVEE]
vl Subsaribed and Fully Paid wp
(S5 (LY. SEL556) Equily shdses of Ru 14 ench fislhy paid up o] p ] 5.2
Jotal s, Subscri bed anad Fully Paid up pa F20 526
Roconcilistion of the shises sutstinding at the bes ining and at the end of the repitlug prrind
. R TR J1.03. 108 O [ ETR

Uity whal

SL Wl T, W in Lakbs e Ws In Lakha No. T In Lakis
At tha bogunning of the pevicsd L LRl 5. 4525595 L] 9,52.595 9528
lsued during tho peviod . *
Qming\llﬁrtﬂﬂﬂfﬂ-"riml e LN ] 526 EE 4,53, 655 00 5

Termiyrights attached 18 squity shares

The campany has anly pne clas of syquity shases having & par vilue of Ka.10 pes
woling rights of evesy member shall be in proportion o his shazes of the paid-up

Thwe cotiefrany deciaresand pavs dividands in indian rupoes. The dnyiclend progosed by the Board of FHaweciars o mabyect wr U a pproval of memﬂmmmwm—lw

shaire. O a show af hands, svery mombos

equitly shae dapiial of B compiny,

Lit Eher evend of biu iditinn of the compary, the haldess of squity shares will b antitled o receive semainin
i b the number of ity shares bekd by D sharehalden

 present in persan at by provy, s entitled 19 one vooe and in case of poll, the

i wmmers of hé company. allee cdisisiinsn of oll profsssntial amownis. The distribution will be in

Dretuils of sharehalders holding mare than 5% shares (o the comgpany

g LA 200 SLAN2rS (104, L&
gl M B W, 3 N 0 e
Mg en Banar Wachdumwie 534 RO L. AR 00 2 e )
Sunndea Kumar Bachhawar B8 Lrr ) (5. G0 LE ] BLEH
Bdabwendra kumar Backbavent A 35 pat ] &H,350 7.8 190,550
Prabash Bachhawai THY 74750 TEs ] TES T
Derpak Bachhawat 5H3 55500 LE S 55,500 = -]
Pl Timancial Servioes (T Lid EA EEI0 EA R ] 47 BRI
Deeplok Securiises Lamabed LE ) B 450 889 36420 593 56,450
ikt s Tr4'|‘|-l¢- fir Hidd g et |ad 53 ASERY 221 $RATH p i | #55
Mol 15
Othe Bty
Particilars | 3L.03.2020 T2 {1k 21F1R

ARy i Larkiis (Fix i Lo [
Hetained Eanmings i TH AFERAT 3,290 5
Serurities Prenvium Aa00 Hax 364,00
Algnmtig Ressrue 123 12929 12438
Spwinl Reseive 13525 1,355 Gl
e | Meservn ety PR 370
Cther Cnmprehansive inc ome {E.TTH 1.1 INLES
FOTAL HARS 59 bl 1 AT
Mature and porpose of rserves
#1 Retmare Barnings: Wetamed aarmmgs ane fhe profis that e Compiny bas eamid il daie, e amy Dansfers to el veserve, dividends e sher distibuiian pid b shareholdiers,
h;r.‘-\.wnbﬂl‘lnnum:'jmurﬁiumcmi.m-umﬁ!hmumuwpmummmdﬂumltunbeuuuedudyrmrhmm, P i accondarce wah the pr o the Comp Act, 203

b Cencral Renerve: General Rewsroe ave nmaiuets set sside fonm retained profite s a feserve io b il fr permissibly geresal purpose as per Law

@) Razeerve furd in trms ol section 45-1C71) of the Heserve Bark of India Sct, 193  Rewerve fund is crsited 5 e e terms of sscton 4510710 of he Ressren fask af ndie Ak, 1004 48 5 snbwiory noeive.

elCHher compuehensive income represers fair valis tcognision and

nu'qullrh

Ehrmigh ather comprehersive income

) Amalgamation Reserve - This Beserve was created an ihe buasis of the scheme of Amal

DAR Canstructions Tt Ld with Uhe Comparny in th yanreoded 515t Marh 199

T vt Lid Vasant Luk Properties Pyt Lid, DA Developers Privaia L imiksd and

(‘;\amldmc_ah‘.tw
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Deeplok Finanelal Services Limited

CIN: L17T115WB1951 PLO03 3469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, 50UTH BLOCK, ZND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 IN
| NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Mote 16
Interest Income on financial assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(Rs in Lakhs) {Rs in Lakhs)
Interest Income :
Om Tax Free Bond 35.37 3535
On Others 299.86 0322
Total 335.22 338,57
Note 17
Net Gain or loss on Fair Value Changes
FParticulars 31.03.2020 31.03.201%
{Rs in Lakls) {Rs in Lakhs)
Net Gain/ (Joss) on financial instrumients al fair value through profit or loss
- Investmenits 27.28 26.67
Total 27.28 26.67
Mote 18
Other Income
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
{Rs in Lakls) {Rs in Lakhs)
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares
With STT - Taxahle 0.27 528
WithSTT - Fxempted 0.61 2798
Without STT (213.71) (11.99)
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Short term Investments
Shares
With 51T M 74 {=0.39)
Bord
Without STT 0n.52 E
Mutual Fund
Profit on Mutual Fund- Long Term - -
Profit on Mutual Fund- Short Term 124 67 B3.24
Dividend Income
Shares 14034 1,766,339
Profit/ {Loss) on Share Speculation {0.00), 024
Profit on sale of Fixed Assel - .,
Adjustosent i Profit due to Falr Value changes (5222 {16.80)
a7 1,808.95
Note 19
Employee Benekit expense
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.201%
(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs i Lakhs)
[Salaries and Allowances 4940 2548
Stafi's Mediclaim Insurance Premium 0.28 027
{Total .75
= i o
.-”if:-_ st
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Note 20
Other expenses

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2m9

{Rs in Lakls) (B3 i Luklis)
Advertisement 030 0.23
[Car Expenses 1.18 0.83
ICSR & Donation 4.00 14.00
Demat Charges 0.37 012
Filing Fees 0,08 0.13
Insurance Charges 034 0.35
Loss Asset - Interest Recevable on Bond Written off 379 -
Interest on Income Tax 044 015
Lncome Tax Appeal Fees 0.01 -
Internal Audit Fees 008 n0s
Secretarial & Professional Charges 385 158
Listing Fees 0.65 .65
Maintenance Charges 062 057
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.35 154
Provision for Doubtful Assets 625 5
Hates & Taxes 035 025
STT - Investment 0.38 031
Iravelling & Conveyance 0.83 &0
Telephone Charges. 0,23 035
Contingent provision against Standard Assets created [ (reversed) (0Le1) 369
Payment to Auditors {Refer Note 20 4) 1.05) 0.98
[ Total 2545 28.92
Note 20 A
ayments to the auditor
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

(B3 in Lakhs) {Rs in Lakhs)
For Statutory Aundit 0.40 .40
For Tax Audit 0.20 0.20
For other certification work 045 0.38
Total 1 0.96 |
Note 21
Exceptional items
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2m9

(Rs dn Lakls) (Rs in Lakhs)
Provision for fair value Loss of Investment 400.57 -

| Refer Note No. 22 (9)]
Total




Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17T115WE1981 PLCO033469
Registered Office ;
1171, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, ZND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 IN

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mute No22 Additional Disclosures
1 Operating Segment;

Opurating segments are reported (n o manner consistient with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision makes {CODM) of the
Campany. The CODM i responsible for alliscating resources and assessing the performance of the operating segments ol the Conipany,

A8 pet requirernent of Ind-AS 108 " Segment Reporting” no disclosures are required to be made since the Company’s activities consist of a single
business segmient

2 Eamning Per Share;

Computation of Eamings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) 2018-20 2018-19
e Basic
L] (i} Mumber of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 9,52,595 9,523,595
(ify Number of Equlty Shares at the end of the year 9,52.595 957,595
(i} Weighted average number of Equity Shares vutstanding during the year 9,52.595 .52 555
(iv} Face Value of each Equity Share (Bs) 10 10
(3] Amerunt of Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs) {11297 2,092
ic) Hasic Earnings per Equity Share [{b)/ (a){ii)] {4335) 21965
() |Dileted
{a) Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 9,52,595 9,572,505
] Diluted Tarnings per Equity Share [Same as (1)(e) above] (43.35) 2965

3 Related Parly Disclosures:

A) List of related parties where contral exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

S Mame of the Related Party Relationship
1 Winodside Fashions Limited Associnte
2 [Surendra Kumar Bachhawat
3 [Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat Koy Managemimi Personaiel
4 |Prakash Bachhawat
5 |Rajendrs Kumar Bachhawat Relnﬂwn;éi::gmhhjmgmmm

B} Transactions during the year with related parties:

{Relu Lakls)
Nature of Transactions with Key Relative of Key | Oulstanding
i " Ralated Party Associates Management | Management | ason3ist
Personnel Personnel March'2020
1 [Purchase of Investments (Shares) L [ 113.93/- B
17065/ )
2 {Sale of Investmerits (Shares) 1 : 515.67/- ]
{5296/ -)
3 |Director's Remuneration E 30,00/~ : -
(7500
** Previous Year's figures are given in brackel i
|
|
j_,.a_{?""
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: LI7115WE19S1 PLCO33469
Registered Office :
13/ SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2NE FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 1N

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10

11

14

A per notification no KB DNBE/2016-17/44 issued by the Feserve Hank of India, Contingent Provision against Standard Assets have been
reversed by Rs, 0.61 lakh/- during the vear{created in Y. Fa3.69 lakh/-)

2,290 Shares of Tata Steel Limited shown under Mon-cirrent Investment in the fmancial statements is vet to be transferred in the name of the
cormpany due to litdgathon with respect to ownership of shares.

Schedule o the Balance Sheet of a Non - Banking Financial Company as required i terms of Paragraph 16 of Non-Banking Financial Company]
-Non-Systemically  Important  Non-Deposit  taking Company  (Reserve Bark) Diroctions, 2016 issued wide Nolifieation No,
DNER.PDOOT /0310119, 2016-17 dated Septomber 01, 2016 s as per Annexure 1,

The Company has a receivable of Rs. 625 lakdh/ - from M/s Varun Resources Lid, (formerly known as Varun Shipping Company Lid ) as per the
terms of settlement agreement dated 22.02.2017, The said party has not paid the amount yet The company accoringly made an application of claim|
undder regulation 16 of the Insolvency and Bankrupicy Board of India vide application dated 25.07.2017, Hence the Company has made provision for
doubiful of lean as per prodental norms of Reserve Bank of India.

The Company has held as non corrent investment in 50 numbers of 10.25% Yes: Bank Perpetual bonds amourting ko s 509,45 lakh/- as carrying]
valkise. 1hehﬂtl5mmmredirdperpemalmmmmindcmhemldlnmyhmmmmmmmwdmmmﬂu{

Rs.51.05 lakh /- due to non permission of Reserve Bank of India , henoe management has not cosider the said interest amount as income during the
financial vear 2009-20,

The Company s principal investments of Rs400.57 Lakhs/- in the Preterence shares of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited which)
are accounted at Amortised Cost as per Ind AS 109 - Finandlal Instrumerit, The company (IL & FS Lt} i classified as Red Entities by Resolution
Consultant of Infrastructure Leasing & Finaricial Services Limited. Accordingly, the company lias meude provision for fair valoe Toss of Re. 400.57]
Lalkhs /- during the vear ended 31.03.2030 and the same has been shown as exceptional iteem.

Contingent lability in respect of Income tay demand amounting to Be.1.08 lakdws /- Original domand Rs. 163 Lakhs/-) for the Assk Year. 2017-15{
has not been provided, the company has filled appeal with CIT{ Appeals ), Kolkata - 2 and paid 20% of original demand as tax of Bs.0.33 Lakh/-

Ilmpact of COVID-19 Pandemic

COVID-18, a global pandemic has resulted in a significant decrease in the economic activities across the world ncluding Indin, on account of
lockdown arnounced on Zind Marel, 2020, This has affected activities of organisations across the economic ecosystem impacting eamings prospects|
anel valuations of Companies, which has created huge volatility in stock markets, in which the company operates. As s result; the company’s
business is impacted by decline in carrying value of iivestments and thus profitability .

The management & continuously focussing on company's capital and liquidity position, which remain strong, There have been no changes to the|
company’s internal financial control during this pandemic.

The management has carried out current assessment of the potential impact of Covid-19 on the company and s of the view that the

company s well capitalised with low leverage, widely diversitied investment activities and has adiquate Equidity to sustain its operations and look
for appropriate nvestment opportunibies. The impact assessment is continuous process and will continue to monitor for any material changes to the|
future economic comdidons.

The Campany has incurred towards Corparate Soclal Resposibility expenditure during the year as per the provisions of Companies Act 2013,

1) Gross amicunt required to be spent by the company during the vear is Rs, 379 Lakhs)/- [E¥. Ks. 13,51 Lakha/-)

2} Amount spent by the company during the year ending 31st March 2020 is Rs4 Lakhs/- as CSR donation for promotion of Education, (PY. Rs, 14
Lakhs/- )

(1]

Particul In Cast Vet o be paid in Total
Cash

(1) Construction/ soquisition of any assat Mil Nl Nil

( Previous Year ) Ml Nil Wil

(i) Om purposes other than (f) above 4 Lakhs/- Mil Nl

{ Previous Year ) 14 Lakhs /- Nil il

Deferred tax @

As per Ind AS 12, the Company has deferred tax liabilitias due to difference in depreciation as per Companies Act and as per Incone tax Act, MAT
credit entitdement & Fair Value Change in investment, (Refer Note, 11 to the financia! statements)

Useful Life of Property, Planl & Equipment as per Companies Act 2013 are given below:

Assets Useful life Remaining Life
Building ) years 399
Motor Car & years 541
Ofice Equipnwents 5 years Nil

-
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Deeplok Financlal Services Limited
CIN: LIT115WE1981 PLOO33469
Registered Office :
141, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, ZND FLOOR, KOLEATA WE 700020 IN

= NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note Nao. : 22 Additional Disclosures [conkd.)

15 Financial Instrument related disclosures
(i} Financial instramenis- Aecounting, Classification and Fair Value Measuremen)

A. Accounting classification and falr values

Ihie following table shows the carrying ameunts wnd fair valies of Hnancal sssets and fnancial labilitkes, mclading thelr lovels in the fair valie hierarchy. 1t does not include fair vahie
inferniation for financial assets and financial linbilities nol measured al Labr valoe B the carrying amount i 8 reasonable approsdmation of faie value.

(K. In Lakks)
Fastieul Fst March 2020 31st March 2019 01 April 2018
FVI'L O Amuortised eost FVPL FYOC) Amaortised cost FVPL OCH Amaortised cost
AdFinancial Assels
2| Investmanis 199405 135,74 Se4.27 03245 AB6.28 185548 1,641.01 250 165082
3 | Cash and cash equivalents - - LITLo# - - 7907 - - 4048
4 [Teade Recievables - - - = - - - - o
5 [Loans R - 205,18 - - 245902 - - 984.11
B | Other financial asscis - - 1237 - - .00 - - 1332
Total financial assets 1,994.05 135.74 4408.50 203245 486.28 441159 1,841.01 27150 2,691.24
B {Pinancial Labilities
L | Borrowings - e = - - - - - -
2 | Trade pavables - - - = - - - - -
A | Deher hnancial lablities]Current) - - X = = . x = =
Total Financlal Lizbilities - - =3 - - = = = a

B. Measuremeni of fair values
(i} Fair Value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the falr values of the financial wstruments that are (4) recopnised and measured &t lair vahie and (b) measured al
amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the Hnancial statements. To provide an indication about the rellability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has
classiffed its trmocial instruments ngo the three levels preseribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1: Level 1 hivvarchy inchades fimancial instruments measwrod using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of lnancial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using vahiaton techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely]
s Litthe as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrament & included in level 2.

Level 3: If ane or more of the significant inpuis & net based on observable market data, the instrament is included in level 3. Fair vahies are determined in whole or in par, uging a valuaton|
madef based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument mor are they based an avnilable market datn,

(13} Valuation technigue used to determine fair value

Management uses {is best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. The fair valua of financial ingtrements that are net laded & an ackivee market is detesstned
using valuation techniques. The Campany uses iig fudgments to select a variety of methods and males assumptions that wre mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of sach)
repating period. However, there are inhereid limitations in any estimation techndque. Therefore, for substantiglly all financial instnments, the fuir valoe estimates presended above am not
necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company conld have realised or pakd in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fnir value of finondal instrumets stabsequent fo the
reparting dates may be diffonmt feam the amounts reporied ot each reporting dare.

Speciiic valuation techniques used to value Bnenclal rstruments inclode:

a. the fadre value of the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash Dow analysis/ other method

b, the use of quoted market price

{Rs. In Lakis)
Paibiculars F1st March 2020 Fst March 215 Olst April 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Levell Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
lowestments measured af FVITL 1,994.05 - - 203245 - - 1,841.01 - 5
Iwestinents measured st FYOCT 13574 = = 48628 = = 27250 - -
Total 2129.79 - - 2518.73 - - 211351 - -

The carrying amounty of remaining fnancial essets and Habilities are considered to be the sama as their fair values due to short term nature.

Mioies:
L There have been no transfiers between Level 1 and Level 2 for the years ended March 31, 2020, March 31, 2009 and 01 April, 2008
2 Ciosts af certain unguoted squity instraments his been considersd as on appropriste estimate of fair value because ol a wide range of possibie lair value messarements and cost Fepresents)

the best estimale of fir valoe within that rangs.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Make No, : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

16 Finacial risk management

The Company's business activities are exposied w a varlety of financinl risks, namely Hquidity risk, market risks
anil credit risk. The Company's sentor management has the gverall responsibility o establishing and governing
the Company's financial risk mansgement framework.

(A) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial Joss to
the Company. Credit risk arlses primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, bank balances and loans

At gach reparting date, the Company measures loss allowance for certain class of financial assets based on
historical trend, Industry practices and the business environment in which the Company operates.

ioredit risk arising from balances with banks s limited because the courterpartios are banks with high credit
wisrthiness,

Credit risk aristng from loans given/ inter-corporate deposits (1CD) are imited due to due to the Borrower's
profiles and historical experience of collection. All such 1CI3s are reyviewed and assessed on a quarterly basis,

(B) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial
liabilitles. The Company’s approach in managing liquidity is to ensere that it will have sufficlent funds to meet its
liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses, In doing this, management considers both normal and
stresspd conditions.

The Company maintained a cautious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the yéar ended
Flst March, 2020 and J1st March, 2019, Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the
financial lisbilities on a day-to-tay basis. The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts 0 ensure it has
sulficient cash an an on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short-term surplus cash generated, over and
aboye the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, is retained as
cash and cash equivalents {lo the extent required) and any excess |s invested in interest beartng NCI, bonds and
other highly marketable debt investments with appropriste maturities to optimise the cash returns on
investments while ensuring sufficlent iquidity to meet iis linbilities,

(C) Market Risk
Market Bisk is the risk of luss of future eamings/fature cash flows {hat may result from a change in the price of g
financial instrument. The price of a financial instrument may Auctuate because of changes in market prices, equity
prices and other market changes that effect market risk sensitive instruments. The goal of market risk
management is optimization of profit and controlling the exposure to market risk within acceptable limits.

(i} Currency Risk is oot material, as the Company’s primary business activities are within India and does not]
have any sxposurs in freign currency,

(i) Interest Rafe Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuste
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is not expased to the interest rate risk duc to its
investmint in fixed rate instruments which are being carried at cost and not subject to interest rate risk.

o
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNote No. : 22 Additional Disclosures {contd.)

17 Capital management
Regulatory capital

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) sets and menitiors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to ime,

The Comparies regulatory capital consisés of the sum of the following elements:

Tier 1 Capital includes:
Tier 1 Capital includes;

1) Crrdinary share capital,

2 Securities premiom reserve,

3 Retained carnings,

4 Cummulative compulserily convertible preference Shares (CCCPS),
5 Dehenture pedemption reserve

B) Perpetual debt

4] Special reserve.

B) General reserve

Tier 1 Capital does not include unrealisod fair value gain/loss booked for financial instruments measured at fair value
through profit and loss statement and shares option outstanding account Following items are deducted from Tier |

a) Intangibles
by Deferred revenue expenditure for raising borrowings
<) Deferred tox assets

Tier Il capital includes

1 Subardinated debi

Impairment allowance provistoning for stage 1 and stage 2 financial assets to the extent the same does not exceed
2) 1.25% of Risk weighted assets,
3 Perpetual debt to the extent not eligible for Tier [
Tier 1 capital
Chrdinary share capital 95,26 §95.26 9526
Securities promium reserve 356.00 356.00 286,00
Amalgamation Reserve 129.29 12829 12929
Retained earnings 4,6094.78 491517 3.290.56
Special reserve 1,252 58 1,252.56 a4
Ceniral ressrve 2376 76 b
Other Comprehenstve Income 0.71) 191.R3 130.7%
Liess;

- Deferred Tax Asset 1.42 20.24 50.7
Tier I Caphtal 6,549.57 6,943.63 4,621,209
Tier 11 Capital = z 2
Tier I + Tier [l Capital 6,549.52 6,943.63 4,821.2%

= yoe
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NOTES TO STANDALDNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M Mo 23 Adiditional Discdosaees {contd )
IR Pkt Adoption of lnd AS

Thwesy financial ssaseements, far the yinr eided Tst Wanch, 2000, are e it fnanclal sadrments, the Cnmpany has preparsd in scoordazy with nd AS.

Accardingly, the Company has jiepered financial statwments which comply with Ing A% applicabie e yaar ensled 3151 Masch, 2020, together with the
COpAratve NS For e year ended sl March, 2009, as describod in the summary of significan scvoumiing palicies |Hefer Mate Mo 1-3].

The Campany has propared the opening Balance Shert is ger bl AS 23 of T8 Agil, BIIE {ehe transriion dased by
. wecngrasing all assees and labilines wihose repogrition is Tequired by ind AS,
By not recignising senis of et o bahilsies which ane not permitsed by Ind A5,
¢ reclussifring items from previous Canerally Acceptid Accounting Principles (GAAR) (6 Ind AS a5 reejuired under Ind AS, and
il epplying brd AS in measamment of nocognisod assets ansd labilitics.

Heconcitistions Botwoon Previcus CAAF and lad A%
Ind AS 101 requires an entity 10 reconeiks squity, btal comprehensive ioome asd cask lows for pror periods. The following laldes represm tha
rexorcilistions from provious GAAT to ind AS.

@ A Rocarciliation of (otal cemprebonaive scome for the year cnded 35 Masch, 29+

(Fs ki)
Furtienlars Fet the year endad Ts
March, 2018
Profit Adver Tas as re parted under previous GAAP LMASH
A f{ Leds} - Etfect of tramsitian to Ind AS
Fair Valia changes Iﬁn-s'll Profin i Loss: 26 ET
Fair Value changes daoagh OCT s
Tam bmpat on above 7.0
Change in Proft doe io Fair Viles Changes {LEE
Pruffil Adier Taw as reparted undor Ind 45 209235
B Revorwilastive: of epairy as reponted snder provicus GAAF s sussmasiced as follows;
IR In Lo
|_ Particulers Ak ol Bak April, WOR | As ab T8t Masch, 2305
[ gty as reported nnder prey o GAAY 475120 671,70
Al iLess]) - Eilent of iransdtion bo Ind AS
1017-18
Fair Value changes thraugh Prolit & Lo 5T 3578
Faidr Valush changes shrough CC1 1xris 1735
Trn ampact on above (&.TI) Wy
201519
Fair ¥ale changgs through Profin & Loss - 2607
Fair Vabkue changes through OC1 = o
T impact om ahove - {700
Chanps is Prodit doe in Fair Vahee Changes - {1680,
ity a d wnder lnd AS SATLED m.}i

(ip - Indt AS 101 mandiies coddin ssceptions and aliows fei-time adopters sxemptions Froum the retrospective dpplication of certm requirermenits under Ind
AS. Tha Company bus applisd tha fallowing eeimphions in tha linasclal stetemersts;

1) Property, plant snd equiprient and capital work i projrass ware carried in the Ralarce Shewt prepared in scoordines with prowions GAAR on Fis
telarch, 218 Linder Ind AS, i Company has elected o rogard such carrying values as dosmed cost al ithi date of transiton.

&K
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Nate Moo 22 Additions] Discloswres [condd.)

{ili) Effectof Ind AS adoption én the balance sheel as ol March 31, 2009 and April 1, 2018

(a) | Gl el cah equivalents .07 - v 444 . 4148
b | Loans A0 = 2802 a4 0L . N
(5] | invmstmenia L1432 (233,83 4371 ETTR T [153.03] 3,766 83
(] | Obher Financial assets (10 be specificd) 1401 - 14.01 333 - jEE:]
blsad [233,59) £930.52 4,631.72 (153.03) p el
(%) | Mon-financiak Assots:
{3) | Currers tnx aasste [Mei) 43 - 943 108 . 406
() | Dderred L Anicts (ot} Bys (19.29) M 45 (4578 5023
[} | Properiy. Flant and Equapment 1183 - 18 157y - 1573
[ | Cibver non-financinl assets 3L .0 - 5450 54,50 -
S3.00 11.72 41.30° Ti.74 472 T2
Total Assels 74948 21T 637165 _@g{ {144.32) AHT4TT
I, | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
LLIABILITIES
(1] | Men Financial Liakilites
ial | Prowisiprs 15 - 615 245 . 145
(k) | Other ponfinancial labiiyes 181 - 1,61 (8D - 0.
.76 = 776 321 - 326
[y | EQuTry
{a} | Bequity Share capital 526 - L5 0524 - ¥
(b} | Cther Bauaity £.546.41 23217 AESE G LE2T (148.33) 477626
#7170 22217 6,963.47 472330 (148,32) 487151
Total Equity snd Lisbilities £, 74546 {z2217) BET1LAE 472646 48y BT
i} Effoct of Ind AS Adaption es the statement of profit and loss for the year ended Murch 31, 2019

I | Revenue Erom Operations
Interest lncorme FABAT - BT
Met Gain on Fair Value Chanjges - 26T 20,67
Il | Dther lnoime LEZS. 7S [1hAM) 1.AE. 55
1 [ Total Revenue (1+1) 2,160:32 HER EREINL]
IV | Expenses
Fmplioies benefits expense IS - 575
Depreciation and amortisation expense 410 - 4.10
Other experaes 2442 - N9
Tokal Expenses 5578 - 5474
Y | Prafit / (Loss) before Tax 2,105.53 4, 211542
VI | Tax Expense :
(1} Current Tas £543 - o643
() Deforred Tax (0.5 N a0sh
[3)Earlier Years 238 = (23]
{4)Mat Credit Ulilsationy Entitlormends 1991 (19:41) -
(FIMAT Credin adjusiment for sarlier years ES ) (LR -
Tatal Tax Expenses E7.04 (236 WA
Vil | Proflt for thy year ¥ - V1) 7,018,501 12.26 1030.75 |




IX [ Other Comphrensive Inceme
Altems that will nat be reclassified o Profit or Loss

HIChane in sk value FOVCE equity insbruments - 7096 T
ii}income tax relating o sbove ilem : (238 5.54)
- S1.54 #1559

B lhems that will be reclassitied to Profit ar Loss = =

Other Convphrerséve Income for the Year [Met of Tax) - L] H15E

Tolal Comp! ive Income for e yoas 2,074.50 T35 209235

() Effed of ind AS adoption on the stalement of cxsh ot for the yoir ended March 31, 2019

T Net Cash from Opurating Activities

Met Cash fram livvesting Activites

Mt Cash from Financing Activities .
Mt increaes) (Decrease] in cash and eash equivalanis 3850
Cash aml cash squivalents the beginsing of the year H.44
Cash and cash sguivalents at the eid of the .07

mmuinu-pem'nf@wuuwhmmmmwrmmwu-a:rvdmiﬁamwumnmmnmpmatuﬁmm thar curnen
1 yoar. araf othier discl fiar the preceding year are included s un integral part of the correns vear financisl statements dod are i be read
i relation 1w the anat other disel redating to the cerment year.

Drate : 30,07.2020 Company Secretary Chiel Financial Oficer




Annexure 1

SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.20 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Flnancial Company -Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNER.PD.007/03,10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2018)

PARTICULARS (Ks. In Lakhs)
Amiunt Amount
Outstanding Dverdue

LIARILITIES SIDE:

Loans and Advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of
(1) interest accrued thereon but not paid :

(a) Debentures: Securad - -

Unsecured ¥ =

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) = =
(b) Deferred Credils - -
(¢} Term Loans - =,
(d) Inter-Corporate Loans & Borrowings - -
(e} Commercial Paper = o
(A Public Deposits - =
(B) Other Loans (Specify nature) = =

mnraak-up of 1{f) above (Qutstanding public deposils inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid):

(@) Interms of Unsecured debentures = )
(b} In the form of partly secured debentures 1.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in
the valoe of securlty

(e} Other Public Deposits e =

ASSETS SIDE AMOUNT OUTSTANDING

&) Break-up of Loans and Advances including Bills Receivables
[Other than those included in (4) below ] :

(a) Secured e
(b} Unsecured 201518

Break-up of Leased Assefs and Stock on Hire and other assots
) counting towards AFC activities :
() Lease Assets including Lease Rentals under Sundry Debtors @
{a) Finarcial Lease =
(b) Oporating Lease -
(i) Stock on Hire including Hime Charges under Sundry Debtors -
(a) Assets on Hire -
(b Repossessed Assets -
(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed =
(b} Loans other than (a) above -
(3) Break-up of Investments :
Currmt [noesiimenfs
1. Quoted ;
(i} Sharez: (a) Equity =
(b} Preference 5
(it} Debentures and Bonds -
(tit) Units of Mutual Funds 1405.65
{iv) Government Securities -
[¥] Others |please specily) -
2. Unguoted ;
{1} Shares: (a)Equity =
{b) Preference -
(it} Debentures ancd Bonds =
{iif) Units of Mutual Funds =
{iv) Government Securities -
{¥) Others -

Contd........
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020 OF
DEEFLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Finaneial Company

{As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNBR.PD.007/03.10.11%2016-17 as updated on 31.05,2016)

Lowg Term Inoeshnents

1. Quoted :

(1) Shares: (a) Equity 135.74
(b) Freference EEE A

(i1} Debentures and Bonds 1005.73
(i) Lnits of Mutoal Funds -
(w) Government Securities =
{v) Others -

2, Unquoted ;
(i) Shares: (a)Equity 205,00

(b} Preference
(i} Debentures and Bonds
(it} Units of Mutual Funds
{iv] Gowvernment Securities
v} Others (Gold Coins)

() Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (1) above :

. - Amount net of provision
ey Secured Unsecured Total
1. Ralated Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
(b} Companies in the same group - - -
(c} Other related partios . s =
2 Other than related parties - 21538 221518
TOTAL; [EEATH] 221518 21518
(7} tnvestar group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both guoted and
unguoted) :
- Market Value/ Bewok Value
Lategory Break-up or fair {Met of
Value or NAY Prowisions)
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - -
(b) Companics in the same group 1475 134,75
(c} Other related parties - -
2, Cither than related parties 28434 296431
TOTAL; 297779 3,099,065
(8) Other Information
Particulars Amount

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Kelated Parties
(b) Other than related Parties
(i) Mel Non-Performing Assets
[a) Related Parties
{b) Other than related Parties
(161} Aszsets acquired in satisfaction of debts

For R.K i& ColLLP For and on Behalf of the Board
Charte .-".crluntmis
FRN - 307069F /co0p 268
v ouhowa /-
L5
oA e
(CA Kailash Chandra Soni) 5 a Kumar Bachhawat Prakash Bachhawat
Partner Director Director
Membership No,: (157620 DIN: 00129971 DIN: 05156658

Place ; Kolkata
Date : .07 2020
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R Hethari & Ce LLY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
KOLKATA, NEW DELHI

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements of DEEPLOK FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED(“the Parent Company”) and its Associate (the Parent and its
Associate together referred to as "“the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated balance
sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss(including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind-AS
Consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “the Ind-AS Consolidated
Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at
March 31, 2020, and loss for the year, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind-AS
Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we h

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

164, SHAKESPEARE 5SARANI], KOLKATA -700 0TIPHONE: 2282-6776/6809/6807. FAX NO: 91(03
Wehsite : www.rkothari.in, Web-mail: kolkata@ rkotharl. in

R kathari & Co (a parinership firm with FRN-J07069E) converted into R Kothari & Co LLP. (a Limite
Partnership with LLP Identification No AAS-3294 w.e.f 3 June, 2020)



Continuation Sheet

Key audit matters

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note No. 22(11)to the Ind AS Consolidated financial statements
which explain the uncertainties and the management’s assessment of the financial impact
due to the lock-downs and other restricions and conditions related to the COVID-19
pandemic situation, for which a definite assessment of the impact in the subsequent period
is highly dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.

Information other than the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual
Return but does not include the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements and our
Auditor’s report thereon.,

Our opinion on the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind-
AS Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other bregularities; selection and apphrnhrm nf
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgm :




Continuation Sheet

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind-AS Consolidated financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Ind AS Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the Ind AS Consolidated
financial statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Ind AS Consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS
Consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net profit (and other
comprehensive income) of 223.64 lakhs for the year ended 31 March, 2020, as considered in
the Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements, in respect of one associate whose financial
statements/ financial information have been audited by us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in ent
with the relevant books of accounts.
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent
Company and its associate as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Parent Company, none of the directors of the Group are disqualified as

on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure - A”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the financial position in
its Consolidated financial statements [Refer Note No. 22(10) te its Consolidated
Financial Statements]

ii. The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses:

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section
197(16) of the Act;
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.

For R. Kothari &Co. LLP
red Accountants

069E/E300266

e

CA Kailash Chandra Soni
Partner
Membership Number: 057620

Place: Kolkata
Date;30.07.2020
UDIN: 20057620A A A AEE5696
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“ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of DEEPLOK
FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED as of and for the year ended 31 March 2020, we have
audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Deeplok Financial Services
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Parent Company’) and its Associate Company, which
are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent company and its associate is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Parent Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('TCAT’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Group; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind-AS Consolidated
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Group; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind-AS
Consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

CA Kailash Chandra Soni
Partner
Membership Number: 057620

Place: Kolkata
Date:30.07.2020
UDIN: 20057620AAAAEE5696



Deeplok Financlal Services Limited
CIN: L1TTI5WB1981 PLCDA34R9
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2N FLOOR, KOLKATA WEB 700020 TN

Consolidated Statement of Assels and Liablities as on 315t March 2020

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 0 April 2018
| ASSETS
{1 Financial Assets
() Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,211.68 7907 L]
() Loans 5 221518 2,459.02 984.11
(d) Investments 6 5,759.96 681547 594506
(] Other Financial assets 7 1237 14.01 1333
919919 9,357.58 6,982.99
(2) Non-financial Assels
(a) Inventories 8 024 - -
b Current tax assets (Net) 9 1373 943 4.06
i<} Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 11 142 24 50,23
{d) Property, Plant and Fquipment 10 B.77 11.63 1573
2417 41.30 70,02
Total Assels 9.223.36 9,408.88 T.053.0
1 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
A LIABILITIES
1) Non Financial Liabilities
() Provisions 13 5.54 6.15 245
b} Other non-financial liabilities 13, 597 161 .80
11.51 7.76 .26
B EQUITY
{a) Equity Share capital 14 95.26 4526 8526
{b) Other Equity 15 9,116.59 9,305.87 6,950.45
9,211.85 9,401.13 7.049.75
Tolal Liabilities and Equity 922336 9,408.88 7,053.01

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements,

As per our Report of even date attached.

e

For and on behalf of the Board

ndra Kumar Bachhawat
r
Membership No, 057620 DIN: 00129451
Place ; Kolkata T
Date : 30,07.2020 Gankom (elcis frradiw teeunan borve

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer




Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registercd Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, ZND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 1N

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2020

(R In Lakhs)
Particulars Notes 2019-2020 24718-2019
INCOME
Revenue from operations
Interest Income 16 Aas522 338,57
Sale of Securities : Shares 4194 -
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 17 2728 26.67
Total Revenue from Operation 404,44 365.24
Other income 18 21.17 B8 95
Total Income 425,51 2,174.19
EXPENSES
Purchase of Shares 5728 E
Net {Increase)/ Decrense in Stock (0.24) -
Employes benefits expense 19 49,68 25.75
Depreciation and amortisation expense 286 410
Other expenses 0 23545 2892
Total Expenses 135.03 58.78
Profit/{loss) Before Share of Profit of Associate and
Exceptional items and Tax 290.58 211542
Share of Profit of Assoctate (net of tax) 230.07 24357
Profilf{loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax 52065 2,358,949
Exceptional [tems fa 400.57 -
Profit{loss) before Tax 120.08 2,358.99
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 60.43 6643
Deferred Tax 3132 20,60
Earlier Years 9.65 (2.36)
110.39 Bd.b66
Profit for the Year 968 2,274.32
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Chiange in fair value FOVCI equity instruments (205.03) o8
Income tax relating to these items - Deferred Tax 12:50 (9.38)
ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Share of OCI of Associate (net of tax) (6.43) 1545
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (198.97) 705
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (189.28) 235137
Earning Per Shares
Basic and Diluted (19.87) 246,84
Nominal Value Per Share 1000 10.00
The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached.
For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Kolkata
Date : 30.07.2020

n.mulu Kumar Bachhawat Prakash Bachhawat
Director Director
DN: (0129471 [DIN: 05156658

C}_d-u'nm Gelle F-"I'_PVI?):D’-‘ Iﬁ"'“{’&"’--ﬂ}fhdi

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Flnancial Services Limited
CIN: LITIISWHEI981 PLO033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 3ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 1N
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2020

{Rs. In Lakhs}
31032020 FL.03.2019
FARTICULARS
Amount (s} |  Amount (Rs) Amgunt (Re) | Amount (Rs)
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profil before Tax: 120.08 235499
Adjustment for;
286 410
Provisions for standard and sub standand sssets (1) 169
Shure of Profit of Assoctste {E30.07) (243.57)
Profit an Sale of Car - =
et Changes in Fair Market Valoe 2rm) (26.87)
(Prakit)/ Loss on Sale of lnvestment 66,94 (59.35)
Divideni! ncome {140,34) {378.49) (1.766.39) (2,08819)
Operating Profit Before Warking Capital Changes |0, 42) Z0.79
Adjustment for Changes in Working Capltal ;
{Increass) / Decrease in Other Financial Asset and other assets Lé4 (i0.68)
{Incretass) | Diocreeso in Inventory {0.24)
Imcrease / (Decorase) in Other Liabillty 36 576 081 013
Cath uted for Operations [202.68) 2092
Direct Taxes Paid:
Income Taxes Paid E3.38 6943
et Cash' inflow / {outflow) irom Operating Activities (4) M 2N .49
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan Mhsbursed, Recd, & Repaymont recd. (net) 24384 (1,474.91)
Sali Of Fiwed Assets & CWIP - -
Purchase of Fixed Asscts ] .
(Purchase) [/ Sale of Investments L3446 (454.34)
Dividend Received 1404 1,766,395
Mat Cash lnflow/ (Outflow) Irom hivesting Activitics (8) 141864 Ew
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Mot Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) From Financing Activities (C) - -
e mr——— | ——— ey
Nel Increase/ {Decrease) i Cash & Cash Fquivalents 113260 360
Add: Opening Cach & Cagh Equivalents 7907 40.44
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,211.68 79.07
=l

&)

L]

Notes:

Cshoand cushy equivalent under financial asset ar note o 4 are cash and cash exquivalent for the purpose

af drawing cash flow statement. Therefore reconciliation statement required under para 45 of Ind AS7 is not requined.
Figures in the brackets are cash outflow /incomea as the cise may be.

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of thegs Financia) Statoments,

As per our Report of even date attached.

Far and on behalf of the Board

A
Mah Yok

endra Kumar Bachhawat
i i Director
DIN; 00129471 DIN;: 05156658
f
Date : 30.07.2020 kit o P,rﬂ&fl" feirian !'"'}au,q )

Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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Deeplak Finuncial Services Limiled
AN LATISWHL 96 PLOIeS
Eegictened Ciffice !
1171, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 3ND FLOOK, KOLEATA WEB 700010 TH

Sigmificant Acceusting Polivies

1

-3 |

Company Chemisw
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Company is bovatiad at 1)1 Sarap Boss Road, South Hlack, 2 e Kiolkata PO002C, Wt Berigal, india.
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Tlpasurvment of Faie valuss
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Use of extinwies and jisdgrments
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Financial sasein st FVOCT
Frovancinl sssets ave moassred § Hmnhﬂwm“huwnnnhuimm-mmamwmm&qcmmmm.-ﬂﬂn-
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The Comparny ansissses on a forwand keoking basis ihe expecied coodin sses sssociated with mmdmammmmwm&ymlmmm
‘whethey theve has boen & signilicant i in credit nisk.

ey feak L the iimplicd appeoach af i i exjpetiod credis losses b nocogaised from imtial recoghition of the mcemablos ag redquired by Ind A% 109 financial instruments,
Impairment koss alkowande necognied | reversed during dhe yesr i chasged [ writien back 8o Slabemord of Profi & Lais.

Vresentatbon of FOL allowande for finemclal sseey

[ Type f Finsncial sssat D bowuee.
Firurcial assel meamsiiid al smnrbsed
st pitiarwn separstely under the heud

- provisions” and nates a deduchion (rom e gross carrying amount of the ssen

Firaingial issels messaed ab FYTOC]

Lasun commatrmenbs and finendial shoum crparatehy wdar the heod
AL ¢ eI i sling™

Whee o fanancial instruniant inchudes beth  drawn and an undeen componens and the Company L.urnmdnmlylh ECL an tha loan commitment separataly from thase on the
drawn comporent. the Company presis o combined loos allewance for bth wnder * pr %

-




a2

aa

a4

i) Fisanelal Habilites

Subeequent dessnnrmend
Fimangial liskilitise ara subsoguimily carmed at amoriised cost usng the affective inens method,

ﬂmnwm-uumllymwuhum.nﬂnfmmm.amwrpuc baequently 4t d cast; Any diffe b the proceeds | nek
MtrmummwMnﬁmpwmﬂ-mﬂﬂmpﬁwhmhmﬁddﬂ-hmhpmcﬁmmmm.

Bortaw ings are Classified 2= cuennt lushilines unksss the comgpany hae an ancmdiieasd right v defer sertloenent of e Labibity for et least 12 moathe sfter e rEpoitag porisd. Wi
thitze b @ bmeach o & faterial provisian of a long term ke arangesen) on ot beface the st of e reporting pariod with B o thait ghe hatuility becomes payment on demand o
the Feporting daty . e entizy e ok clissily the Ralehy as coment . if ihe kender agraed, aiter fhe neporting pericd und before the approval of the fmnancisl staiement for issae , nat i
Mmu-mmﬂ e bk

For Trade @nd oiher peyahlos manowg within one yoar from the balance sheet dite, e garrying amount sppriimaiss ais vabue 0 short: eem masunty f (ese sy,

Derecognition of fnanclal liabilities

The Cuerparny dime ugtiies {inancial Habilikiis when, amd anby whiny the Company's obligatiors are dischnrged, cancelisd oe thay aspise: or it iransfor tha firancial asssts and such
trarafir qualsfis for de- rrognihon urcos Ind A5 108 Financial nstnments.

ﬂmmuhuﬂmmmﬂmnﬂmhumwmdnmﬂlmmﬂmmmmu-q.mmuumdmummhuwmgmu
the imvestroent is asssssed and s writter down immedistely [ s eceverable k. U disposal of such ,hdﬁm%mﬁﬂpmﬂmm
wmanaiis ase recogrmed in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Crifsetting Finaifal instroments

Firuusl fssets did libibitos e oflsd and the net amannt & repocied in the balance shesl where thene is & legally enforcentrle oight to offsel e recognised amaurts ancd the (haes i

an mmm!nmﬂhmnnﬂhummmhmﬂmmhﬁhrmm.mmy endarceshie right mis not be contingent o (it events and must bs
enfuzreoble in the normal coume of business snd inwwent of ddaal, imselvency or bamksupbey of the compasny or the counter pary.

Incone srcagmition

4 Inderest income
Thee Company teipyises misrest iname cang Ehlective Inborest Rate (EIR) on all findncial assets
Tt Company fecogrises minesl indame by apphving the EIR tn the gros carmying amount of finsncial asses oher
Delayed paymeni intenest (penal minmst) lovied on cistomes far delay inrepaymentsiwan payment af cantractual cashilioes is ecogrisesd on rabisson

b} Wecagnition of revenae frum sale of goods or servioes

R tother than For Fnancial Instruments within e scop of |d AS 109) i measuined ol an smount dhat reflects the considerations, 1 which an aniity tpects o be eniiked in
oachange for transforrmy goods ar srices eucluding dlescted o behalf of third parties,

Feverue framy comtract with For ronderireg mrrvices ks

grised ate poind in tme when porfonmance obligation m satfstied.

@ Dhvidend Incoms
Thivudend income faom invesiieniby is recognised wihen thi shareholder's rights 10 receive payment have been estabished.

Enmplispie benelis
{4h  Shoe-teon obligaikng

h-lihuifnrman.ukni:u-drﬂlmhntd'*hB-.l.m:upqﬂlﬁht.l'ldﬂlhhl!rnﬂﬂnilwlﬂnﬂﬂ_{ﬂhﬁddmpﬂdhwﬁﬂﬂuwwﬂ.wmu.m
Resibest in peapect of employees’ seevice 1sp to the end af the reparting perod and are mossured ok the gmounts expectad to be paid when e labites are settiad, The skl are
prisentad sx curren eenploy e benebit abligatiors. o the belance shret.

(b} Post employment abtigations
Cimmpensaind abernres

Arcutmalated compensated abwences which are expectad i be avalled or ercashed o contribuied within the 12 manths From the end of th yoar ars tremted a4 shurt brm employre
benefils and the Salarnces expected 10 be avaibed or sncashed or costribuied beyond 12 manths fom ez ymar end ae trewted as long t2em liahility and are sccounind on undiscounied
buisis.

Other shodt lerm sonpluyes benefils

Shart form ampl Trereliis ane H s asi s pey s ty's schannes bdsil am e ewpecisd cblgatisn oo an undiscound banis.

Priperty, Mant & Equipment;
Praperty, Plant & Fquipment are ststed ai their orgtal cost less acromisl Co comg cost of stxisisiti cost af lsmprovements, borrw g costs and any attributalbshe cost
ﬁﬁmﬂwmnmtmﬁmﬁnnmm.rmmmdmwm“‘“hmu B e

! B

O irananan @ ind AS . the Camparry B-IHIHAIhnmwﬂlhmi\gvdmd-ﬂdmm.phtﬂwmnnm Aprl, HHW messered scpor the prcous

CRAAR and (se that carrying value a tha deemed cost of all the prop ky i plant and e, ,%/ =

G.ﬂ-“hhﬂ Cavlehe
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1%

R

A

1w preciation
Depreciation hus been provided on wnitien down yadue mashod in scrordance with the usshil e of asssts pireacribed under Schisdiule |1 of the Companies Act, 2003,

Cash and Caeh Fguivalenis

Cash wnil cosh equivalends comprise of cesh ut bunks and on hard ard shost-tsrm depisies with ary uigEnall sty of duee manihs of ke, which are subyect inan inignificant rist of
changes in vale

Fuus b puarpesse of the stasement of cesl ows, rash and cash equivalents consise of cish and dhart- tern deposils, § defined above. et of oulstanding bank evardrabis i any, a5 thay aré
commidered an integral pan of the Company's cash managemen

Frovisions

FMWII“mmhmmﬂﬂvhmfmwh-wuwwﬂwéﬂﬂlmﬂdpﬂhnwm“ﬂpﬂwmnmmﬂd

recalrie umbodying aranamic heralits which van be reliabily extimated. [ach provisson is besed on the bos estizse of the expendifure roqutied 1 sétde the present obligstion at Uhe balancr
shiert dais

lacome Laxas

m-u-mm-mnmrmmdulmhjumahmpgmmhnmpmd'lmbﬁ-lrmhnimshuppinblennulnmlwmlmmdmw:gdmpm
dederred tay ameinand |uhibibies aibobsitalsle to lemporary dilf wniel b iiniased tan louses.
Ihmtummcﬁnﬂnualﬁuhﬁdmﬂnhﬂndhmunumﬂmmmnhmﬂmm\;m
Deimnimﬂmnpmﬁdmiuuwmlﬂww,mmwmmgwhﬁhd_ﬂ-ﬂmmdnumi‘mhmﬂmd
slstmeniy,

Deferred i i i5 determined using tex rates fand Gws) thal have been enactod or substantially enacted by theend of the mporting period and ars sxpactsd i ajgly when fha related
teferrvd ineomie e ansed in velised or the deferred income 1 lsbidity i sestied.

Deterred bax assets ane recognisd muuuedutm-mpnm-ydﬂmuﬁmﬂnb—uﬂy!uhmmhmmhmﬂhnmummm
differences and lises.

Dferresd tan pmsctesand Liabdities b otfast rehen shere is a legolly enforceable tight o offses currens ta s and labibithes and when th dedormd e balances selate to the s tasabion
methoiby. Catien s asets anch b Hobilities ane offset whers the sty bas a legally enforcesble right 1o offsel and imends piher jo setthe on & et bisis, or i nslise the acsot and sl te
liabiliny simmubinnenusly

Current and dedarmed tan w recogrised in profit or boss, escept ta the exiens that & relates o liems
sl tnoother comprehersive mcome or dirscily i squity, respectively.

gl (71 Gkher t iceme or directly in egeuity. In this case, the e is glso

Eamings per share
Earrings per share & caloulaiod in dccaedance with IND A5 33 on eamings per sham, It i culuslated by dividing the net profit or loes for the ypear attribuisble 1o equity share holders, by th
weighied average numbsn of aqusty shares outstanding during the yesr.

Fo ibie purpose af caleubabing daduied snmingy per shae, the ot profis o luss for e pessod at tiw ey shanshald e and weighted sverage nombsr ol st satstanding during tse
it are adjustied far the effects of all difitive posendial equity shans, |

Inlqu
The lavontony cotisists of shanes leld for trsding purposs and ane messued as per “ind AS-D Inventaries” at Cost or{Net fillsable Valie whichover is Miwsr at the alance sheet daio,

Trvow isians, contingent [Libilties and costingrnl aseels

Fruvisions are secogniced anly whent |
{il an enkity has a presed obligation {(legal or constructive) s a result ol @ past event; and
[ it is probable that an owtfiaw of l enetits will bt reguinicd s seitle the b and

() & seliable estimate can be macde of the amount af the obligation
Frowasan is messured wing e cash Aows ssirmaisd o s iha prsart ohigabion and wihien fha effiect of time value of maney i matorlal, e corryimg amount of the provision is the presm

Valut of tharse cash ficws, Reimbarsemend apected in mespoct of expandituns sequiresd 1 seitle s provason is 1ece e anly when it is virally ceriain that the nessburseses will be
v

Cuntingeal labilily b disclined in cise of:

15} 4 pesent obsligartion avising from pasl dvents, when & is bt probable that an cutilow of resoustes will be requined 1o settle the allipson; and

() 2 present obligation arising from past evens, when no relisbie s i p Ci nnimdh:lnud-whuwminﬂm-r el its 1 o Tn mL,
soniiigurn MakbdlHies and contingent eseets are reviewed alsach Balance Sheet date.

Whre ihe umnu-buu;mdmmh;hummmmmm.mmmmmgu teceswed under such contrct, the present obligation under the comract is
mecogrised and messured e @ provissm,

Cumtingenl Assets
Conmigen Assets aae neither recogrusid nor disclosed, However, when reahzabion of iy inome (4 virtually sevtaie) rulaled st i recognised.

Slatement uf Cish Flows

Stutemant of Cash Pl is prepared seguegating the Cash flovws inho operating, investing and Hisancing sctivities. Csh fiow from openating scivities i npor using indires method
wdjusting the rai prcdat for the whscts ol

i changes dunng the period in operating eosvabiles and payables trnsactions of & nan-cash natury

it s sk i sisch an deprecinbon, prove ot lised fareign currency gadrs and losses, und wratissrinsted prefis uf assiites and i vemuns, and
A1, all other iims for which the cash affects ane investing a¢ Finarcing cash flows.

Cach and cach squivaloms {inekiling bank bk shown in the Siak # iof Clinsy Flows ewclude tems which sre nat suaiable for geseral use as on the Sste of Salense Sheel.
Event afler repording dale

Wiz the events pocurmg afier the Salance Sheet date provile evilence of conditions that wisted at the end of the neparting patied, the impact af sach evrils adnsted within the fnanci |

statemients, Uihenyise, events ufies i Balance Sheet mammnrmmde@ ‘ér

Gﬂlﬂ‘ﬁ L} éurfl.'_fn-




Dewplok Financial Services Limited
CIM: LITIISWHEM TP LODAS6S

Registered Office :

11, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, ZND FLOOR, KOLKATA WE 700020 IN

NOTES T0O CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mate 4
(Cash & Cash Fjuivalenis
Particulirs 31.03.2020 L0320 0,04, 2008
(R, in Lakis) (B, div Lok} {Rs. im Lakks)
Liash in hand ( As certified by (he Management) 005 0.1a 10
Balance with banks
-1 carment Accounts 57262 7898 4138
= i Fised Deposits Account (maturity less than 3 manths) 63900 -
TOTAL 121168 7907 4ih48
Mode §
Lizams
Particulsrs 51.03.2020 FLO3. 2019 0068, 008
AL Aamortized Cost (Ha. fon Lakhs} (R dur Lakies) (A= in Lakhs)
Serured - a -
Unsecured, vonsidered good ( unless otherwise slated )
Loans jo Bodies Corporale -
Cunsiderod Cood 22530 1455.02 e
L'n.|u.'n
Advanee to Staff o8 - (ke
(Bwcoverable in cash or in kind ar value fo be received thereof)
Creddl [npaired
Considered Doyl 5625 50.00 50.00
Lards z Provision for Doubiful Assots 56.25 - 5000 - 50,00 -
TOTAL EIIS18 245902 8411
Mote b
Lovistoeml
Particulars 100,200 31.05.200% (LML S
(R, iar Lk hsh iR, ir Lakips) M5t Lakls)
(A] Investments carried at Fabr Value throwgh profit or less
Ivesiment in Ronds 58,44 BIRLES 500,00
Mutual Funds 1.405.65 141378 LM1m
(B} Envestments carried ae Fair Valoe Other Comprehensive ncome
Fully paid Equity Shares {Ouoied) 13T 48528 2725)
| €} lervestments camried a1l Amontised Cost
Exquity Shitres (Linguatec) ZBeA A0 164026 23R
Mon- Convertiblie Prederence Bhares {(Quoted) Tam51
Ltz Provision for fair value loss of investmest (Refer Note Na, 22(3)] 400,57 348,94 12N, 15 103259
Tax Froe Bands 41753 #17.33 41733
TOTAL 5,759,9% GA15.47 5,945.06
Muke T
{Oither Financial Assets
Particalars 1032020 JL0L2Nne 4. 2008
(s, in Lukls) (R, im Lakhs) TR, fa Laklsh
Intorest Racsivable on Bonds L3 1408 133
Inberimit Receivable on Fived Deposit 080 -
Aswrued st on Term Deposit 105 - ~
Total 1237 1401 0
Mote &
loventories
Particulars FL.03 32030 L3209 LML 2008
(R, tn Lakimd (Ra. in Lakhs) (R i Laklic)
(Closing Stock of Shares 0,24 - .
TOTAL 024 =
Mt §
(Cumenl Taxy Assels
Papticalars F1.03. 2000 3103209 LM 5N
R, im Lakks} (e im Lakis) (R, da Lakis)
Advance Taxes (Nag) 13.73 9.43 4.4
|rotal 1173 943 106




Dewplok Financial Seevics Lumited
OO LITLISWIRSE P LN

Offlice =

Hegisterd :
111, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK. 25D FLOCK, KOLKATA WHE 200031 14

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Ih_&imnl-ﬂ
Pt V. st Manh, 2030 a1 March, 3018 1 el T
6 | M. of ety Mo, el Units | He in Lakis
A, Qusied Seiarbies
Emvestment in Equiily Shares -Valued ot FYOCT
[ D Lid /- P 15391 L&Y 15 XY
|Coaprat Flurs chemical Lid 14~ 7 il 164D T8A &l 1400 EALAS]
JGFL Lagt 1/- na 4 : it
| Risliarue Caputal Lid Wy ETi A [T5 0 R
Tala SHeel Lid W= 5 TEn |I% - | et ] QETLE)
Inctiean it Curporatiin 10/ Hi : - 20000 7.0
Irebian CHl Cirpuiraiin - Banas Shares 1= 1715 I iy 21000 7.4m|
MEC w0y- i i1 TR 47 XL £354)
Rl Home Fnasce Lid ;- g:l A0 e A o
Tk Stard Lidk - PP y- 57, [T 57 s,
Tats Sod BSL Lid Vi im T ] 5
Maliinal Algonintum Co, Lid 5= (B} AT T
Teunsm Finuree Corporatinn Ld - FLE L) 10,000 1148
Wit Cisaad Faper Mills Lidt - A B0 3T g
115,74 =3 Rt
Inweslmsemn by Bond < Vilued st PVTTL
WL25% Ve Bank Perputual-200 HLLUL AT 50 LD 50 nm 50 LT
U4 Holiunce Hos Fingnoe Lad - X003 1 - - - REL L] B35 - -
V% IDFEC 2031 Sy = F 140 L2
T1AS% MoECL Bopds-2030 AR - 5 !T_I.W . -
4.75% UPPL Bond - 20 Ov mee TR - [ Ml -
581,400 Wb ETe
liwrsbisienbs in Noa-Coavertibls Prefeovoce Shares - Valued a8 Amortisad Cnst
% Prs Erdrrisimmen| Eranrpriies Lid 4528 000 M 84 L0000 LT 035000 a4y
15 dn% Indrastructuey Loasing & Finmncial 24SEPZI LS00 1,843 Tl 4T 1138 T 1,098 AT
T do% Infrmtrnctare Loasing, & Financial 1300722 T - LAk 10 1w LT i) 1,134 0
e LIS IE e
lewestsmrant in Tax Free Honds Valued o Amaetived Cost
K% TRFC Tas Froe Band-ZWTHZ LT L50 an 4.5 4813 A5 4512
8,19% Hudin Tax Free Bond-3h ARZZ [E1iT8 a7 1354 EE-- ] 1258 125 (FL.T ]
HIO% TREC Tax Free Bond-298 07 TUTTES w0 L1 L] S o 580
A% Hygdon Tas Free Band-2M AR {1 112 L m 138 132 136
AM0N WHA| Taw Free Bond-2SpANE 00 L8 WAs 1 s e 1935
0% HFCL Taw Free Band- 11 Mov 1y RIS A0, Dy e Rl L0 QLT 00K
30% NHA| Tax Froe BondHEFERY Tom - LT o L0 0000 Lo g
B31% Hudoo Tax Fror Demd-J01 214 TN 100} E ] 2000 20,5 FIi 0
Eon% IPCL Tax Friw Bond-22AMN Y 10k - (IR TNLEXT U000 W Ty WL
B8 WHPC Tas Frow Benid-20000 3 T WE RS B80S LI L] His
B30 NHAL Tan Frow Boml-SFEBIP LU L] Ase 500 45 Hal (%0}
1733 4173 #1713
lmvestmenis in Mol Fands - Valsed at FVTFL
ABSL Savings Fund - Regular Growth 1070512 2 - . ane £ILET
Ao g de PSL Thebt Fuand - Crowth R H TEle - - - 7
Ain Ml Tap Fund -« Growih LTl e s -
Acxis Sanalkep Furd - Growih 24 T -
I Proditial Fhmiing Inberest Fuand - Crowih 441 13735 - = =
TEIEL Prudential Sbeort Term Plan « Crowih L T a i "
ICIC] Prusential Liguid Plan - | - e B TR |
Inngluiab s Laquid Furl - 5 - TRRIE bt ]
|Mippon Inda SMoray Marked Ferd - Growth Plan 1L =mxm - - - .
Py Il Lagund Fursd - Griwil - 1 121 e RS RS0
Pl Short Term. Pumil - Growih § Lot - &
Felarce Ulirs Short, Duraticn Fund - Geomih - 1 1,267 X -
Sl vy & PSU Fund - Growihs m Eh | - - .
5B Fovesid Equaty Furd - Regular Grawih LEri 1153, . - . -
SBI St gouen Mirdvans Durasion Fusd - Grwis T ER L] i e - o
Taza Banking & PSU Duts Faral - Begular Crowin FEh K- gt - = e
Tara Moy harkil Fumd - Growts - - s LAY e
T 141476 1040
Talal of (Juoted Secorities (A} ] 417501 3,55 EY
B Lngmubed Secamitie
Inmvestmend in Figutty Shares - Valusd 51 Amostmed Cost
Wvncdsidi Fadding Lomsod™ 10y 8,7, 000 L7505 399 000 LTI 5300 Ry L]
Hengal NRI Comphes Limibed 10/ i 1] [ B L] T8 BH2E 722,500 8,35
Total wf Linguobed Secunties (1) 28500 L4024 181,24
Fotal lervrstment (A H) [ETTEE] BATAT 545,08
* Cit ol brvwvakimers o buisng; Cooudwnll of R 57,8700 pLTE 1M 15475
ekl Pt Acquisition prafit of Assoctat bl 4080008 2ANT e L1 86T AL
Ak Pusk Acguesition prodit of Assoclste for correst yeer prat ] BT FALE LY
Carying amisiint of Investmpnis s ol TLIA e L5 257200 LII2

|5 g
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC0334609
Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Note 10
Property, Plant & Equipment
Portioa bt Building Office Equipment | Motor Cars Total
Tangible Assets
Cost/Deemed Cost
As at 1st April 2018 2.90 0.15 12.68 1573
Additions = 3 =
Disposals B - . =
As at 31 March 2019 290 015 1268 15.73
Additions - - -
Disposals - = - =
As at 31 March 2020 290 015 ] 12.68 15.73
Accumulated Depreciation
As at Tst April 2018 - - - -
Depreciation Expense 014 - 396 410
Deduction - - = -
As at 31 March 2019 0.14 - 3.96 4.10
Depreciation Expense 0.13 - 272 286
Deduction - - -
As at 31 March 2020 0.25 | - 668 | 6.96
Carrying Value
As at 1st April 2018 290 0.15 1268 15.73
As at 31 March 2019 276 0.15 872 11.63
As at 31 March 2020 262 0.15 6.00 8.77

e
=
= = i




(Mobe 11
Dielermed Tan Assets and [ isbilities

Farticulars

F1.03.2020 3103200 L 0. HIA
iRe. 1 Laikha) Uis. im Lakba) 1R, fm Ltk
Defirrred Tas Asset
fuDfference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 130 45 045
IBIMAT Credii Entithement - Lm 5.5
Deferred Lax Liability
Changes in Fair Value of Investment 022 (11.72) (4.72)
|t Dettered Tax AssetyLiabilities La2 201,24 s0.13
The major componenis of deferred tax assets and labilities for te year ended March T, 2020 are as follows:
Recognisedy
Fartisulars Opening | reverssd through Em ol Closing Halance
Profit and loss
(Re. i Lakhal (R i Lakla) {Rs, im Lakbs) B i Lakihs)
Tax effect of ftems constititing defermd tax asseis
{arH fierence bebaeon WDV and Tax Baso of PIE 0.9 .25 1.20
{BIALAT Credit Entitlemont LM (¥1.00),
Tax ebfout of jtems constibating defored tax Hability
{a) Fair Value change in Investment {IL7Y) (055} 1250 02
| Mot Defermed Tas Asset 20.24 (31.37) 1250 142
The major cagrponents of defered bix assers and Habilites for the year ended March 31, 2719 are as follaws:
Revopnised/ Y
Particulars Cipening ey emsed through Fecognised fn Closing Halance
(88 |
Profie and loss
iRe im Lakhs) (s dm Lakcha) {Rs. in Lakfas) Fa. v Lokl
Tax effect of items constituting deferred Lax assets
(a}Ditference betweon W'V and Tas Base of FPE 45 051 - 085
(bESLAT Cred it Entithanent 54.50 (23,49 - am
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax lability
(@) Faur Valae change in Investment {472y 38 {2.38) {11.72)
[Nt Deferred Tax Asset 513 {20,640 (9.38) 20.24
Thesmuilistion uf tax expense and the socomnting profit multiplisd by tax rate;
Particulars 0320y F1.08 28
[ R&. i Lakhsp {K#, i Laikies)
Profit Before Tax {10e.949) 411542
Tax Rate for Corparate Entity as per Income Tax Act 1961 a1} 3 27.81%
Exprected Tax Expense as per Income Tax Act,1%1 29.91) SRR 51
Tax Effect aft
Expenses, mot exem pt from Tax 114,54 1028
Income excmpt From Tax 1639 EL0L51)
Dreduction /s 806G -5k (050 (195}
Tax for carlier years 545 (1.34)
Diberred Tax Adjustments. 2.31 062
Total Tax penss as pet the Statemesd of Profll & Loss 110,38 BLish
Pt 12
Frovigions
Particalars F.03.2020 FLOS NS L4, 2008
1R, in Lakhs) (M.t Lk} R dai Lakohy)
Contingent Provision ageinst Standerd Assets G54 6.5 245
TOTAL 554 015 145
MNote 13
Cother Non Flnancial Tiabilities
|V artic ubars 3100 NH) FL03.2079 0104, 2015
(R i Lakhsi (R, iw Lakhs) (3. in Lakhs)
Liabilities for Expenses 525 vl 068
Statuilory Liahilities 0.72 0 0,13
|[TOTAL 597 161 &)

C.‘! pasberm i‘*{tt‘"’



Ianz n
Equily Share Capital

31032020 3L03.2019 ULD4 208
fRs. in Lakls) (R fov Lakhs) B8, in Lakhs)
Avthorized shane capltal
|, 000,000, f P.Y, 9000 000) Equity sharés of Rs, 10 each 00 S00.00 G000
Lssuned, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
[I5L545 (Y. 952,595) Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 95,26 95,26 Y528
otal lssued, Suhscribed and Fully Fald up U5.26 95.26 5,20
Recondiliation of thie shares outstanding at the begi il at the end of the reparting period
T.03.2020 O3 AT LIALI01E
el ty shares -

Equity Mo (K<, i Lklia) N, {Rs. i Luakhus) No, (s, i Lakits)
At thie beginnlng of the periad 752,565 9526 52,595 95.26 9,532,595 9524
Issued cluring e period = - = - - -
Outstanding al the end of the perind §,52,595 95.26 452555 95,26 953,545 95.26

Terms/rights attached to equlty shams

Tl comvpany has only one clss of eguity shares having a par value of Re.10 per share, On a show of hands, every member, presesl iy person or by proxy, is entitled o one vole ind in
casp of poll the voting rights of every membeer shall be in proportion o his shires of the paid-up equity sharo capital of fhe company.

Thet company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Dinectons is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the erskiiing Annual
General Meeting

In the event of liguidation of the cotnpany, the holders of eguity shares will beentitied b receive semaining asscts of the company, afier distribution of all preferential smounts. The
Eistribution will be in prapartion © the number of aquily shires hald by the sharehoelders,

Dietails of share bolden halding more than 5% shares in the company

FL03. 2000 51022074 (L0 200K

Saly o % No, % No. % Nn
Hajendra Kumar Bachhawal .74 B3, 000 9.24 B, 0NN LR BHO00
Surendra Komar Tachhawat B.bd B0 B8 BLe59 B.68 BLE%
lahendra Kumar Bachhawat 7.8 550 FAT 68,350 Pt 68 350
Prakash Bachibhawal 745 74,750 785 7,750 785 74,730
Denpak Bachhawat SR 55,500 583 55,500 .
Paulat Firancal Services {7 Lid A7 b, 300} Ty 58,300 7 68,300
Deeplok Socurities Linlied 503 56,450 593 56,450 593 55, 450
Subarsh Trade & Holding Pyt Lad 50 £9,675 Sl 19875 51 42675
Mabi 15
Other Equity
Farticulars 11.03.2020 FLOG20S 04206

{Rs. (ai Likhsj CRs. i Lakira) RS, fon Lankne)
Retained Earnings T AT 733710 LA68.23
Cecurities. Premium 356 [} 56,00 56,00
Admalgamation Reserve 2929 1929 129.29
Spn‘l'al Hosprus 12532 54 1,353.54 6.4l
fineral Heserve BT 5.7 .76
e Com rrabens e Income B8 207.15 ]lﬂ.IE‘
[roraL 9,117 4,306 1,954
Mature and purpose of reserves

) Hutained Earnings: Ristained sarnings are the profits that the Company has ssrned Hl dabe, foss any transfors to gonoral passrve, dividends or otbwr Wstrilutions puid 1o sharehoiders.

b)Securitios Prominm: Sacurities premium i used to record the premium on issoe of shases. Tt can be tilised only for limited purposes in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013

£l Goneral Besarve: Ganeral Reserve are amousds set aside from retained profits as & reserve 1o be utilised for permissible general purpose as per Law.

) Reserve fund in terms of sactinn 45-1C(1} of the Reserve Bank of India Al 1994 - Riserve fund i croated as per the lerms of section 45-10(1) of the Reserve Bank of Indis Act, 1934 as a
ElAbu oy redsreg,

ei0ther comprehensive income ropresents fair vilue recognition and wessurenent of equity (nstruments through other comprehonslve fncame,

1) Amalgamation Hesorve 1 This Reserve was crosted on the basts of the scheme of Amalgamation of Meadow Froperties Pyt Lid, Vasant Lok Properties Pyt Lid, DAP Developer
Private Limited and DAP Constructions Uvi Lid with the Company in the vesr ended 3ist Manch 1900,

chuHMG'fC\‘r"'
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| NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 16
Interest Income on financial assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(Rs, in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Interest Income
Om Tax Free Bond 1537 3535
On Others 209.86 30322
Total 33522 338.57
MNote 17
Net Gain or loss on Fair Value Changes
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(R, im Lakis) {Rs, in Lakhs)
Net Gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
- Investments 27.28 2067
Tatal 2728 26,67
Mote 18
Other Income
Particulars 31.08.2020 31.03.2019
(Rs. tr Lanichs) B, i Lakhs)
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Long term Investments
Sharcs
With 5TT - Taxable 027 5.28
With STT - Exempted .61 2798
Without STT (213.71) (11.99)
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Short term Investments
Shares
With STT 20,74 (50.39)
Bond
Without STT 0.52 -
Mutual Fund
Profit on Mutual Fund- Long Term - .
Profit on Mutual Fund- Short Term 124.67 8824
Dividend Income
Shares 14024 1,766,099
Profit/(Loss) on Share Speculation (0.04) 0.24
Profit on sale of Fixed Asset = -
Adjustment in Profit due to Fair Value changes (52.22) (16.80)
2117 1,808.95




Mote 19

Employee Benefit expense
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rz, tn Lakhs) (K. tn Lakhs)
Salaries and Allowances 4940 2548
Stadf's Mediclaim Insurance Premium D28 02z
Total 49.68 25.75
Note 20
Other expenses
Particulars 31.03,2020 31.03.29
(Rs. o Lukchs) (Rs. 1w Lakhs)
Advertisement 0.30 0.23
Car Expensos 1.18 0.83
CSR & Donation 4.00 14.00
DCemat Charges 0.37 (2 bl
Filing Fees 0.08 0.13
Insurance Charges (.34 0.35
Loss Asset - Interest Receivable on Bond Written off G -
Interest om Income Tax 0.44 015
Income Tax Appeal Fees 0. -
Internal Audit Fees 0.08 0.08
Secretarial & Professional Charges 385 3.B8
Listing Fees 0.65 0.65
Maintenance Charges 0.62 0.57
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.35 1.54
Provision for Doubtful Assets 625 -
Rates & Taxes 0:25 0.25
STT - Investment 038 0.31
Travelling & Conveyvance 0.83 0.80
Telephone Charges 0.:23 0.35
Lontngent provision against Standard Assets created /(reversed) (0.61) 3.69
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 20 A) 1.05 (.98
Total 25.45 28.92
Note 20 A
Payments to the auditor
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(R, inn Lakhs) (Ra.tm Liokhs)
For Statutory - Audit 0.40 .40
For Tax Audit 0.20 0.20
For other certification work 0.45 038
Tatal 105 0.98
Note 21
Exceptional items
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(R, in Lakhs) (Rs. inm Lakhs)
Provision for fair value Loss of Investment 400.57 -
IRefer Note No. 22 (9)]
[Total 400,57 =
e
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Registered Office :
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Operating Segment;

Crperating segmenis are reportad in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided fo the chief operating decision maker (CODM) of the
Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources and assessing the performance of the operating segmants of the Company,

As per

requirement of Ind-AS 108 " Segnient Reporting” no disclosures are required bo be made since the Campany's activities corsist of a single
husiness sagment,

2 Earning Per Share:

Computation of Esrnings per Equity Share {Basic and Diluted) 2019-20 2018-2019
{Iy Hasic
@) {i) Mumber of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 952,505 952,595
(i) Mumber of Equity Shares at the end of the year 932,595 952,595
(iif) Weighted average raumber of Equity Shares vutsanding during the year 8,52,595 9.52.595
{iv}) Face Value of each Equity Share (Rs.) 1 10
(b} Amcunt of Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs; in Lakhs) (159,28 2351
@ Basic Earnings per Equity Share [(1)/(a}ii]] {19.57) 24684
) |Diluted
(a)  |Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 952,595 9,52.555
{0 |Diluted Eamings per Equity Share [Same as (1)(c) above] {1587} 246,84

3 Related Party Disclosures;

A} List of related parties where control exists and relaled pariies with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

S/ Mame of the Relaled Party Relationship
1 |Woedside Fashions Limited Assiciale
2 |Surendra Kumar Bachhawat
3 [Malwndra Kumar Bachhawal Key Management Porsonmal
4  |rakash Bachhawat
5 |Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat Retatbve of Kay mM"" gt
B) Transactions during the year with related parties:
{Rs. In Lakls)
N Teangacti " Key Relative of Koy | Outstanding
I e ;.rth:ln:rni:r“ e ity Managemenl | Management as on ¥1st
Personnel Personnel March'2020
11304
Purchase of Investments % .
1 T of Inw (Shares) (170.69/-)
51568/
2 [Sale of Investmeanis {Shares) = "~
G2.97/-)
: 30.00/-
3 |Director's Remuneration 5 P,
[ 7.50/-}

** Previous Year's figures ane given i brackei
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12

1

fa par notification no KRB ONBR/2016-17/44  msued by the Reserve Bank of India, Contingent Provision against Standard Assets have been|
reversed by s 0061 Lakh/- during the year (created in P.Y.Rs.3.69 Lakhs/-)

2290 Shares of Tata Steel Limited shown undér Nen-current Investment in the fnancial statements is vel to be transterred i the name of thel
company due to litigation with respect to ownership of shares.

Schedule o the Balance Sheet of a Non - Banking Financial Company as required in terms of Pargraph 16 of Non-Banking Fimancial Company]
-Non-Systemically  Important  Non-Deposit  taking  Company  (Reserve Bank) Directons, 2016 isswed vide Notification No.
DNBR.PD,007/ 0310119/ 2016-17 dated Septembar 01, 2016 is as per Annesure 1, |

The Company has o receivable of s, 6,5 Lakhs/- fram M/s Varur Besources Lid, {formerly known as Varun Shipplng Compary Ll ) ai per the
terms of settlement agreement dated 22.02.2017. The said party has not paid the amgumt yit. The company aceoringly made an apphication of cloim
under vegulation 18 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Board of India vide application dated 35.07,2017, Hence the Company has made provision for
doubtful of loan as per prodentisl norms of Reserve Bank of India.

The Company hias held as non current vestment m S0 numbers of 10.25% Yes Bank Perpetual bonids amounting to Rs.509.45 Lakhs/ - a8 carrying|
vals.tc.]’?u:hundsarenmecumdﬁi;lps:rpehnlinnah:rrmﬂmnbesoldinmm-gmmuuymuhelﬂwhmklusm!pnmmmnnll
Fs.51.25/ Lukhs- due to non permission of Reserve Bank of India , hence management has nol cosider (he said interest amount a8 income during ihe)
financial year A0059-20.

The Company has principal investments of Rs.400.57 Lakhs/- in the Preference shares of Infrastructizre Leasing & Financial Services Limited which
are pccounted ab Amortised Cost as per Ind AS 109 - Financial Instrument, The company {IL & FS Licd) is classified as Red Entites by Resolution
Consultant of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited. Accordingly, the company has made provision for fair value loss of Ra 40057
Lakhs /- during the year ended 31.05,2020 and the same has been shown as exceptional item,

Cantirgent lability in respect of Income tax demand amounting to Bs.1.05 Lakhs/- { Original demand Rs. 1.63 Lakhs/ ) for the Asst Year. 2007-18]
has not been provided, the company has filled appeal with CIT ( Appeals ), Kolkata -2 and paid 20% of orgnal demand o tax of Rs.0.33 Lakh/- .

lmpact of COVID-19 Pandemic:
COVID-18, & global pandemic has resulted in & significant decrease in the economic activities across the world including India, on account off
lockdown announced on 2rd March, 2020, This has affected activities of organisations across the ECONDINIC Roosystem IMpacting carnings prospecks
and valuations of Companies, which has created huge volarility in stock markets, in which the company operates. As a result, the company's
business is impactad by decline in carrying value of investments and thus profitabilify |

The management is continoisly focussing on company's capital and lquidity position, which temain sirong. There have been no changes to the
company's mbernal financial control disring this pandemic,
I'J:mmamgememhmmrﬁnim:unemmmnﬂaf&upmanﬂilmpaﬂaf%ﬁ-lﬂmlhummmﬂ is of the view thai the

company is will capitalised with low levemge, widely diversified ivestment activities and has adequate Hyuidity to sustain its operations smd ok
for appropriake investment opporturities, The impact assessment fs continuous process and will continue to monitor for any material changes fo thel
furure econotmic conditions, |

The Company has incurred towards Corporate Social Resposibility expenditure during the year a per the provisions of Compandes Act 2013,

1) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs. 3.79 Lakhs/ - (PY. Rs. 13.81 Lakhsf-)

2) Amount spent by the company during the year ending 31st March 2020 is Bs 4 Lakhs/- & CSR donation for promation of Education. (P,Y. Rs. 14
Lakhs/-)

{Rs. In Laklis)
Particules 15 Casl ‘ﬂiﬂé:’:.liﬂ in Total
(1) Coratruction/ scquisition of any asset Nil Nil il
{ Provious Year ) Nil Mil Nil
(i) U purposes other than (1) above 4 Lakhs/- il Nil
{ Frevious Year) 14 Lakhs; - il il
Deferred tax

As per Ind AS 12, the Company has deferred tax liabilities due to difference in depreciation as per Companies Act and as per Incame tax Act, MAT
credit enfillemenit & Fair Valoe Change In fnvestment. (Refer Note, 17 to the financial statemenis)

Useful Life of Property, Plant & Equipment as per Companies Act 2013 are given below:

Assets Useful life Remaining Life
Building 60 years 399
Maostor Car B years 541

Lifice Equipments 5 vears il
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NOTES TO CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nt N 22 Additional Disclosuees (contd.)

15 Financial Instowment related disclosures
(i) Financial instruments- Accoanting, Classification and Fair Value Measureowni

AL Accounbing classification and fair values
The bollowing table shows the carrving amounts and (air values of finencial sssets and financial bl
financlal assets and financial Labilies not messured at fiuir value [ tho carrying amont & a reasonable approsimation of fair value,

s, mcluding thoir beyels in the falr value hiesarchy. I does not inchude fair valus information for

(s I Lathifes}
P i Fsd March 2020 st Mlasch 2019 01 April 2018
'virL Yo Amortised cosi FVFL FVOC Amartiaed cout FVPL VO] Amaortised cost
| A | Financial Assets
2 | Investmenis 1,954,05 1357 3,630.17 103245 466,24 4,79 74 184101 popdi] 3431.55
3| Cash vl coah expuivalents - - 1.211.68 - - 07 - = 4048
4| Trade Recervables - - - - - - -
5 | Loans - - 221518 . - 2450.02 - - 984.11
6| Oiher Bnancial assets = - 1237 - - 14.01 . = 13.33
Taotal fimanclal sssets 1,9%E05 135,74 7,065,40 203245 456,28 ASHAS 184100 7158 486947
| B | Finamcial liabilizies
1| Borrowings - = = - = = - = -
2| Trade pavables - - - - - - - - -
3 | Criberr Fimancial liabiibesiCurmen) - - - - - - - - -
Total Finamidal Liabilities - - = - = - - - -

hl]. Mieasurement of Fair values

{i)y  Fadr Value hierarchy

Tiis section euplalns the judgements and estimares made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
foar which fair values sre disclosed in the fnancial statements. To provide an indicaton about the reliability of the (npats
into thie three leviely prescribed ander the accounting standard

Lewel 2 Level 1 hierarchy includis financial instruments méosured ushig guoted prices.

Level & The fabr vlwe of financis] instruments that are sat traded in an active market ks detormined using vilustion tech

an entity-3pecific esumates, i Al sigoeficant inpals required ko fair vilue an instrument are obsorvable, the instrument is inchuded in level 2

Level & [f one or more of the significant inpats is not hased on-observably market data, the instrument is includid (o level 3, Fair val
dssumpeions that ane nisthier supported by pricos from obsarvable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they

wes wre dewermined in whale or
based on availabile misrket dats.

(11} Valuatlon techniqwe used to determine fadr value

Mamagement uses its bess judgement in estimating the fair wvalie of it fimancial instruments, The Gair value of financial Insbruments that are not traded in an act
techniques. The Company uses i judgments to select 4 variaty of methods and makes assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the-end of
imherent limitasons in 4y estimation tchnigee, Thieefare, for substantially all Anancial instnsments, the far value estimates presented above ane not necessanily
could have realised or patd in sabe rancactions a8 af respective dates. As such, fair vilue of financial instruments subssquent ta the reparting detes may be different
hiter,

Specific valwation techmicpuis psed o valve fnancial instruments include

a. the fair value of the financial instruments is determined using discountod eash flow analysis/ ather mithad

b thit wsst aif quoted markaet price

i} revognised and moasured ot fair valoe and (b) measared 8% amsrtised cost and
usidd in determining fair value, the Company has classified is fnancial instrumenis)

nijues which maximise the use of Dbservible market data und rely as itile as poasible)

each reporting period. However, thers o
Indlicative of the amounes that the Compary)

from the amounts reported st each reporting

in part, using a valuation moded hased on

v markit = determined using valuation)

(RS, Ini Lokl
i Tt March 2020 315t March 2019 D15t April 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Lievel 2 Level 3 Levell Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Investnients moasured at FVTEL 1,994.05 - 203245 - - 1.841.m -
Investmenks measweesd ot FYOC] 135.74 - - 180, 28 - - LN - -
Tutal 211979 = X 251873 it = 2,113.51 . -

The carrying amounts of remaining financial assets and liabilities are considered o be the same as thislr fair values due 1 shart orm nature,

oo
b T haress boeen. s tramafors between Level 1 und Leved 2 for the years ended March 11, 2020, March 31, 209 and 01 Apeil, 2018

7 Costs of cortain ungquoted squity instrumonts has heen considered & an ap
af falr value within that rangs.

propridte estimaie of fair value because of 4 wide range of possible fafr value measiroments and cost reprosents the best estimate
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TIA}

(B

Note No.22 Addilional Disclosures {contd.)

16 Finacial risk management

The Company's business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks
and credit risk. The Company's senior management has the overall respansibility for establishing and governing
the Company's financial risk management framework.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assels such as trade receivables, bank balunces and loans,

At each reporting date, the Company measures loss allowance for certain class of financial assets based on
historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in'which the Company operakes,

Credit risk arising from balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit
worthiness,

Credit risk arising from loans given/intercorparate deposits (ICD) are limited due to due to the Borrower's profiles
ani historical experience of collection. All such ICDs are reviewed and assessed on a Qquarterly basis.

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial
liabilities. The Company’s approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its
liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and
stressed conditions.

The Company maintained a cautious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throu ghout the year ended
Fst March, 2020 and 315t March, 2019. Cash fow from operating activities provides the funds to service the
financial liabilities on a day-to-day basis. The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure it has
sufficient cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs, Any short-term surplus cash generated, over and
above the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, is retained as
cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested in interest bearing NCDs, bonds and
other highly marketable debt investments with appropriate maturities to optimise the cash returns on investments
while ensuring sufficient Liquidity to meet its liabilities.

BMarket Risk

Market Risk is the rsk of loss of future sarnings/ fubure cash fows that may result from a change in the price of
financial instrument, The price of a financial mstrument may Auctuate because of changes i market prices, m.;ult:'l
prices and other market changes that effect market rick sensitive instruments. The goal af market risk management
is optimization of profit and controlling the exposure to market risk within acceptable limits.

(i} Currency Risk is nol material, as the Company's primary businsts activities are within India and does not have
any exposure in foreign currency,

{ii) Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuatel
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company s not exposed to the interest rate risk due to jis]
investment in fixed rate instruments which are being carrded at cost and not subject to interest rate risk.

=
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No.22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

17 Capital management
Regulatory capital

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI} sets and monitors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to time.
The Companies regulatory capital consists of the sum of the following elements:

Tier 1 Capital includes:
Tier 1 Capital includes:

1) Ordinary share capital,

2) Securities premium reserve,

3 Retained earnings,

4) Cummulative compulsorily convertible preference Shares (CCCPS),
5) Debenture redemption reserve

f) Perpetual debt

7) Special reserve

&) General reserve

Tier 1 Capital does not include unrealised fair value gain/loss booked for financial instruments measured at fair value through
profit and loss statement and shares option outstanding account Following items are deducted from Tier 1

a) Intangibles
b) Deferred revenue expenditure for raising borrowings
<) Deferred tax assets
Tier 11 capital includes
1) subordinated debt

impairment allowance provisioning for stage 1 and stage 2 financial assets to the extent the same does not exceed
2) 1.25% of Risk weighted assets,
3) perpetual debt to the extent not eligible for Tier L
 Tier 1 capital
Ordinary share capital 95.26 95.26 95.26
Securities premium reserve 356,00 356.00 356.00
Amalgamalion Reserve 129.29 129.29 12929
Relained earnings 7.346.79 73710 5468.93
Special reserve 1,252.56 1,252.56 84641
Gieneral reserve 2376 .76 2376
Other Comprehensive Income B.18 20715 130.10
Less:

- Deferred Tax Asset 142 20.24 50.23
Tier I Capital 9,210.42 9,.380.88 6,999.53
Tier Il Capital - - -
Tier I+ Tier 11 Capital 9.210.42 9,380.88 6,999.53
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Note-No.22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

18

BEno oo

First-time Adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31st March, 2020, are the first financial statements, the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for year ended 31st March, 2020, together with the
comparative figures for the year ended 31st March, 2019, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies [Refer Note No.1-3].

The Company has prepared the opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as of 1st April, 2018 (the transition date) by:

- recopnismy, all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS,

. not recognising items of assets or Labilities which are not permitted by Ind AS,

- reclassifying items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and
. applying Ind ASin measurement of recognised assets and liabilities.

Reconciliations Between Previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 1011 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash lows far prior periods. The following tables represent the
reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS,

(i} A. Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2019 :

(Rz. In Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended 31st
March, 2019
Profit After Tax as reported under previous GAAP 229213
Add/ (Less) - Effect of transition to Ind AS
Fair Value changes through Profit & Loss 26,67
Fair Value changes through OCI 70.98
Tax impact on above (7.00)
Change in Profit due to Fair Value Changes (16.60)
Impact on Share of Profit of Associate as per Ind AS (14.61)
Profit After Tax as reported under Ind AS 2.351.37
B. Reconciliation of equity as reported under previous GAAP is summarized as follows:
{Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 1st April, 2018 | As at 31st March, 2010
Equity as reported under previous GAAP 6,891.01 918314
Add/ (Less) - Effoct of transition o Ind AS
2017-18
Fair Value changes through Profit & Loss 5,78 878
Fair Valuge changes through OCl 12725 127.25
Tax impact on above 4.73) (4.72)
Impact on Share of Profit of Associate as per Ind AS 10.43 10.43
2018-19
Fair Value changes through Profit & Loss - 26,67
Fair Value changes through OCI - 70,98
Tax impact on above - (7.00)
Change in Profit due to Fair Value Changes - (16.80)
Impact on Share of Profit of Associate as per Ind AS B (14.61)
Equity as reported under Ind AS 7.049.75 940.13

Gr:- i b Geltlw =
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNote No.22 Additional Disclosures (contd,)

() Effect of Ind AS adoption on the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019 and April 1, 2018

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(1) |Financial Assets
(a) |Cash and cash equivalents 0.7 - 79.07 448 - 40.48
(b} | Loans 2,459,070 . 2,450.02 8411 . 984,11
() |Lnwestments 658577 (229.70) 6.815.47 5,781.60 (163.45) 5,945.06
{d) |Other Financinl assets (ko be specified) 14.01 s 14.01 1333 - 12.33
137,88 (229.70) 9,367,58 6,619.53 {163.45) ,952.99
(2) | Non-financial Assets
{a) {Current tax assets (MNet) 943 = 943 4.06 - w06
(1) | Cleferred ax Asses [Met) 0.95 {19.29) 2024 045 {49.78) 50.23
{c) |Property, Plant and Equipment 11.63 - 11.63 1573 - 15.73
(d) [Cther non-financial assety 3101 3.0 = 54.50 54.50 -
53.03 11.72 41.30 74.74 4.72 70.02
Total Assets 9,190.90 (217.986) 9408 B8 6,884,237 (158.74) 7,053.0
1. |EQUITY AND LIABILUITES
LEABILITIES
(1) |Non Financial Liabillties
(a) | Provisions 6.15 - 615 245 - 245
() |Other non-financial liabilities L&l - 161 0.80 - (.80
7.7h - 7.76 3.26 = 126
(1) |EQUITY
(a) | Equity Share capital 9526 - 95.26 95.26 - 95.26
{b) [Okher Equity 9,087.89 (21798 9.305.87 6,795.75 {158.74) 6,554,490
9,183.14 (217.98) 9401.13 6,891.01 {158,74) 704975
Total Equity and Liabilities 9.190.90 =217.98 940888 b 804,27 -158.74 7,053.01
(ili} Effect of Ind AS Adoption on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Rs. In L

I [Revenue from Crperations
Imvbarest Incame 33857 = 338,57
Mok Gain on Fair Value Changes - 26.67 26,67
I [ther Income 1.B25.73 {16,80) 1L,H0R 95
11 | Total Revenue (1+11) Z,104.32 9.68 217419
v Expenses
Employee benefits expense 25.75 - 25.75
Depreciation and amortisation expense 410 - 410
Other expenses 8,92 - 2.9
Total Expenses 58,78 - 58.78
V | Profil/{loss) Before Share of Profit of Associate and Tax 210554 .58 2,11542
Share of Protit of Associate {net of tax) 273.64 (30,07 243.57
W1 [Profit / (Loss) before Tax 2,379.18 {20.1%9) 2,358.99

-

Granbem Gl




V11| Tax Expense :
(1) Current Tax 66,43 . 6643
(2 Deferred Tax {0.51) i b 20,60
{3)Earlier Years (2.36) E {2.36)
(4)Mat Credit Utilzation/ Entitiemonts 1891 (19.91) -
(5)MAT Credit adjustment for earlier years 358 (3.58) 3
I Total Tax Expenses &7.04 (2.38) 4.66
[VII Profit for the year (V1 - V1) 224213 (17.81) 227432
X [Other Comphrensive Income
Alterns that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
(i)Change in fair value FOVCT equity instruments - 7058 058
if)Income tax relating to above item - {9.38) (9.348)
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
{ijShare of OC| of Associabe (net of mx) - 1545 1545
- 77.05 77405

B.ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Less

Other Comphrensive Income for the Year (Net of Tax) - 77.05 77.05

Tolal Comphrensive Income for the year 229213 59.24 2,351.37

(iv) Effect of Ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

Mt Cash from Investing Activities
Met Cash from Financing Activities
Mt Increase; (Decrease) In cash and cash equivalents

(0.0 3a.60
Cash and cash equivalents the beginning of the year - 4048
Cash and cash equivalents al the end of the year 5 7o.07

Thi preevicus periad's figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to correspond to those of thi current
19 year. Amounts and other disclosures for thepracedingymmi.ncludedusnnunzgu!_pnndthecsmmlyurﬁnnnchhumm-nwbenm!in
relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year,

For and on behalf of the Board e

T et

Kumar Bachhawai Prakash Bachhawat
Drrector
[HN: 05156658

Flace : Kolkata _ P B "_.ag. }CL&LAA-— p},t./\-q 1

Date : 30.07.2020 (saumbarn Ondele
Company Secrotary Chiel Financial Officer




FORM AOC-1
[Pursuant to first provise to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014]

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures

PART "A" - Subsidiaries

S1. No. (Rs.)

Name of the Subsidiary MN.A.

Feporting Poriod

Reportng Currency

Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Tolal Assels

Total Liabilities

D | 96 | =3 o s |l | | -

Investments
10| Turnowver

11}{Profit Before Taxabion

12 Provision for Taxabon
13| Profit After Taxation

14 {Proposed Dividend
151% of Sharcholding

1. Name of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : None
2 Name of Subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold during the year : Mone

PART "B" - Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures ;

oy Name of Associate Woodside Fashions Limited
1 [Latest Audited Balance Sheet date | F1st March 2020
2 |Shares of Associate held by the Company on the year end
Mo, of Shares 5,39,000
Amount of Investment in Associate (Rs. In lakhs) 134,75
Extend of Holding % 23.96%
3 |Description of how there is significant influence | Due to Shareholding
4 |Reason why the Associate is not consolidated | N.A.
5 |Networth attributable to Shareholdoing as per latest audited Balance Sheet (Rs. In lakhs) | 2,623.05
6 |Profit/Loss for the year (Rs, in lakhs) 960,23
i. Considered in Consolidation 230.07
i1, Not Considered in Consolidation 73016

1. Names of Associales or Joint Yentures which are yel lo commence operations : None
2, Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year : None

As per our report of even date

For R. & Co. LLP

At tanits

istrati : 307069E [ E3004bE
t‘}"’

For and on behalf of the Board

/] fj koo ‘;Q/fdjé::mﬂ;;

CA Kailash Soni Kumar Bachhawat Prakash Bachhawat
Partner rq] Director Diirector
Membership No : 057620 DIN: 00129471 DIN: 05156658

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.07.2020
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Annexure 1 T

SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.20 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2018)

PARTICULARS

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Amount Amount
Quistanding Overdue

LIABILITIES SIDE :

Loans and Advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of
(1) interest accrued thereon bul not paid :

{a) Debentures: Secured
Unsecured
(Oither than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b} Delerred Credits
() Term Loans
{d) Inter-Corporate Loans & Borrowings
(2} Commaorcial Paper
{f) Public Deposits
(#) Other Loans {Specify nature)

(I A
|

(2} Break-up of 1f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of
interesi accrued thercon but not paid):

{a) Lo terms of Unsecured debentures
(b} In the form of partly secured debentures Le. debentures where there is 4 shortfall in
the value of security

{c) Other Public Deposits

ASSETS SIDE ;

AMOUNT OUTSTANDING

3) Break-up of Loans and Advances including Bills Receivables
|Cther than those included in (4) below | :

(&) Secured
{b) Unsecured

221518

Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on Hire and other assets
) counting towards AFC activitles :

(i) Lease Assets including Lease Rentals under Sundry Debtors :
{a) Financial Lease
{b) Operating Lease

(i} Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry Debtors :
{a) Assets on Hire
(b) Repossessed Assels

(ii1) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
{a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b} Loans other than {a) above

{5} Break-up of Investments :

Current Inpestinents !
1. Quoted :
(i} Shares: (a) Equity
{b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
{ii) Units of Mutual Funds
{iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)
2 Unguoted :
(i) Shares: [a) Equity
{b) Preference
{ii) Drebentures and Bonds
{iif) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v} Others

Contd........



SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET ASAT 31.03.2020 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

{As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company ~Non-Systemically

Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directio

DNBR.PD.007/03,10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2015)

n, 2016 issued vide Notification No.

Lomg Term Investmenks :

1. CQuoted :
(i) Shares: (a} Equity

(1) Preference

(it Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of Mutual Funds
{iv} Govermment Securities
(v) Others

2. Ungquobed
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b} Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iif} Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others [Gold Coins)

135.74

1005.73

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3] and (4) above :

Category

Amount net of pravision

Secured Unsecured Total
1. EHelated Parties
{a) Subsidiaries = - =
(b} Companies in the same group = - i
{¢) Other rolated parties = - -
2. Orher than related parties = 2215.18 271518
TOTAL: 0.00 221518 21518
(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long ferm) in shares and securities {both quoted and
unguoted) :
Market Value/ Book Value
Category Break-up or fair (Met of
Value or NAV Frovisions)
1. Related Parties
(2} Subsidiaries - =
() Companies in the same group 134.75 134.75
{c) Other related parties = =
2 Others than related parties 284304 296431
TOTAL: 27779 3,009.06
{B) Other Information
Particulars Amount

() Gross Non-Performing Assels
{a) Related Parties
(B} Other than related Parties
(11} Met Non-Ferforming Assets
{a) Relaled Parties
(b} Other than related Parties
{in} Assets acquired in satisfaction of debls

F i & Co LLP
3 Accountants
¥ D6OE [E3001Bb

Partner |
Membership No.: (57620

Place ; Kolkata
Clate = 30,07 2020
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